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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

It's not useful without the trend picture.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

The request was for a bi-weekly update. This report is the update to the full report that was sent about three weeks
ago.

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

| only see four weeks...

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

RCMP has provided its first bi-weekly report of AR-15 transfers. Going fwd, should you and/or Ellen review before
sending to dmo, or simply include you both in cc.

RCMP has also noted that they will be creating an automated report that will change the format slightly, but not what's
being reported on.

rob

From: Moreau, Ken (PS/5P) <ken.moreau@canada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 8:11 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Cc: Carty, Alexis (PS/SP) <alexis.carty@canada.ca>; Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>; Burack, Ellen
{PS/SP) <ellen.burack@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

They mentioned biweekly. |s this frequency manageable?
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 24, 2019, at 8:09 AM, Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca> wrote:

>

> Morning Ken,

>

> Would monthly updates on # of AR transfers be acceptable, or is this something they would like to receive on a bi-
weekly basis?

> From: Moreau, Ken (P5$/5P) <ken.moreau@canada.ca>

> Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 8:00 AM

> To: Carty, Alexis (PS/SP) <alexis.carty@canada.ca>

> Cc: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>; Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>; Burack, Ellen
{PS/SP) <ellen.burack@canada.ca>

> Subject: Resumption of gun sale statistics.

>

> At request of Min BB staff, could you resume your regular tracking? If you can provide to me in DMO, | will flow it to
Min BB staff.

>

> Thks.

> Ken

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:26 AM
To: (PS/SP)
Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and
Businesses
Hello

Please see the string for what Rob initially requested.

From: {PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Okay, sounds good.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:192 AM

To:

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Don’t know, but would defer to the more recent list.

From:
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi Rob,

| noticed for week 43 the number contradict. For the most recent week 43, the number of individual AR-15 transfers
was 336, however in the older table provided it was only listed at 32. Do you know why that may be?

Thanks,

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 9:46 AM

To:

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

000003



>A7 Document Released Under the Access to

s.21(1)(a) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
H de la Loi sur l'accés a l'information

As discussed, could you prepare trend lines {(one for indiv and one for biz) for the bi-weekly transfers of AR-15s. I've
attached the most recent ones (20191103 and ar_15_transfers_1), but also have attached reports that were provided
in the spring (May-June) for your consideration in developing the report.

We should also create a couple of bullets to assist dmo/mino to understand what’s occurring on a bi-weekly basis

This doc will be regularly updated as new numbers come in from the remp.

Thanks,
Rob

From: >
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>
Cc: CFP Taskings@recmp-gre.ge.ca; PSS Tasking@remp-gre.ge.ca

Subject: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning,

Please find attached the bi-weekly report on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses.

Note that we are finalizing an automated report that will look slightly different, but will report on the same items. This
attached report was manually produced for the last 2 weeks, as needed.

Thank you,

Geneviéve Desfossés

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadien des armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada
73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6| 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6| Ottawa, ON K1A OR2
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

Attachments: AR15 Bi-Weekly Transfers 20191103 .xlsx; ar_15_transfers_1.xls; AR_15_Transfer July
14.docx; AR-15 weekly transfers for June 10 2019.xdsx; AR-15 weekly transfers for
Alain Paquet June 4 2019.xdsx; AR-15 weekly transfers (May 30, 2019).xlsx; AR-15
weekly transfers (May 28, 2019).xlsx

Maore info.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 9:46 AM

To: {P5/SP)

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi |
As discussed, could you prepare trend lines (one for indiv and one for biz) for the bi-weekly transfers of AR-15s. I've
attached the most recent ones (20191103 and ar_15_transfers_1), but also have attached reports that were provided

in the spring (May-June) for your consideration in developing the report.

We should also create a couple of bullets to assist dmo/mino to understand what's occurring on a bi-weekly basis

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
To: >; Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>
Cc: CFP Taskings@recmp-gre.ge.ca; PSS Tasking@remp-gre.ge.ca
Subject: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
1
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

Genevieve Desfossés

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadien des armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada
73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6| 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6| Ottawa, ON K1A OR2
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Number of AR-15 transfers by week of approved date

Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date
2019 43 BUS 326 10/21/2019  10/27/2019
2019 43 IND 336 10/21/2019 10/27/2019
2018 44 BUS 273 10/28/2019  11/3/2019
2019 44 IND 266 10/28/2019 11/3/2019

* As of Nov 6th 2019
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2019 24 IND 564

2019 25 BUS 379

2019 25 IND 397

2019 26 BUS 118

2019 26 IND 333

2019 27 BUS 84

2019 27 IND 245

2019 28 BUS 65

2019 28 IND 179

2019 29 BUS 99

2019 29 IND 194

2019 30 BUS 106

2019 30 IND 190

2019 31 BUS 182

2019 31 IND 183

2019 32 BUS 141

2019 32 IND 185

2019 33 BUS 126

2019 33 IND 303

2019 34 BUS 84

2019 34 IND 201

2019 35 BUS 62

2019 35 IND 177

2019 36 BUS 34

2019 36 IND 158

2019 37 BUS 149

2019 37 IND 194

2019 38 BUS 166

2019 38 IND 287

2019 39 BUS 262

2019 39 IND 314

e i o 229 Weekly transfers (approx. 500)
2019 41 BUS 404 from Sept 23 to Oct 23, 2019
2019 41 IND 195

5019 2 Blis - have returned to near normal
2019 42 IND 150 levels
2019 43 BUS 160

2019 43 IND 32

TOTAL 44030
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Year | Week | Number of transfers Start Date End Date
2018 | 47 443 19-Nov-18 25-Nov-18
2018 | 48 548 26-Nov-18 02-Dec-18
2018 | 49 461 03-Dec-18 09-Dec-18
2018 | 50 505 10-Dec-18 16-Dec-18
2018 | 51 423 17-Dec-18 23-Dec-18
2018 | 52 350 24-Dec-18 30-Dec-18
2019 | 1 347 31-Dec-18 06-Jan-19
2019 | 2 329 07-Jan-19 13-Jan-19
2019 | 3 349 14-Jan-19 20-Jan-19
2019 | 4 275 21-Jan-19 27-Jan-19
2019 | 5 267 28-Jan-19 03-Feb-19
2019 | 6 308 04-Feb-19 10-Feb-19
2019 | 7 342 11-Feb-19 17-Feb-19
2019 | 8 394 18-Feb-19 24-Feb-19
2019 | 9 640 25-Feb-19 03-Mar-19
2019 | 10 476 04-Mar-19 10-Mar-19
2019 | 11 501 11-Mar-19 17-Mar-19
2019 | 12 503 18-Mar-19 24-Mar-19
2019 | 13 473 25-Mar-19 31-Mar-19
2019 | 14 323 01-Apr-19 07-Apr-19
2019 | 15 452 08-Apr-19 14-Apr-19
2019 | 16 366 15-Apr-19 21-Apr-19
2019 | 17 339 22-Apr-19 28-Apr-19
2019 | 18 303 29-Apr-19 05-May-19
2019 | 19 387 06-May-19 12-May-19
2019 | 20 1623 13-May-19 19-May-19
2019 | 21 1771 20-May-19 26-May-19
2019 | 22 4088 27-May-19 02-Jun-19
2019 | 23 1903 03-Jun-19 09-Jun-19
2019 | 24 959 10-lun-19 16-lun-19
2019 | 25 738 17-Jun-19 23-Jun-19
2019 | 26 301 24-Jun-19 30-Jun-19
2019 | 27 198 01-Jul-19 07-Jul-19
2019 | 28 85 08-Jul-19 14-Jul-19

000011



Number of AR-15 Transfers by week (CPS received date)

Transfers Buyer Client Type

Year Week Start Date End Date BUS IND Grand Total
2018 18 4/30/2018 5/6/2018 158 203 361
2018 19 5/7/2018 5/13/2018 189 239 428
2018 20 5/14/2018 5/20/2018 587 214 801 # of weekly
2018 21 5/21/2018 5/27/2018 368 245
2018 22 5/28/2018 6/3/2018 284 294
2018 23 6/4/2018 6/10/2018 279 307 586 10/18
2018 24 6/11/2018 6/17/2018 260 248 508
2018 25 6/18/2018 6/24/2018 373 235 608
2018 26 6/25/2018 7/1/2018 175 221 396
2018 27 7/2/2018 7/8/2018 190 217 407
2018 28 7/9/2018 7/15/2018 99 283 382
2018 29 7/16/2018 7/22/2018 168 212 380
2018 30 7/23/2018 7/29/2018 159 211 370
2018 31 7/30/2018 8/5/2018 121 220 341
2018 32 8/6/2018 8/12/2018 322 214 536
2018 33 8/13/2018 8/19/2018 106 201 307
2018 34 8/20/2018 8/26/2018 112 240 352
2018 35 8/27/2018 9/2/2018 93 275 368
2018 36 9/3/2018 9/9/2018 156 292 448
2018 37 9/10/2018 9/16/2018 186 258 444
2018 38 9/17/2018 9/23/2018 115 223 338
2018 39 9/24/2018 9/30/2018 171 251 422
2018 40 10/1/2018 10/7/2018 125 216 341
2018 41 10/8/2018 10/14/2018 96 227 323
2018 42 10/15/2018 10/21/2018 60 197 257
2018 43 10/22/2018 10/28/2018 302 205 507
2018 44 10/29/2018 11/4/2018 197 221 418
2018 45 11/5/2018 11/11/2018 131 267 398
2018 46 11/12/2018 11/18/2018 122 226 348

613 transfers from May
578 14/18 to June

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation
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2018 47 11/19/2018 11/25/2018 190 253
2018 48 11/26/2018 12/2/2018 213 335
2018 49 12/3/2018 12/9/2018 227 234
2018 50 12/10/2018 12/16/2018 273 232
2018 51 12/17/2018 12/23/2018 203 220
2018 52 12/24/2018 12/30/2018 44 306
2019 1 1/1/2019 1/6/2019 110 237
2019 2 1/7/2019 1/13/2019 129 200
2019 3 1/14/2019 1/20/2019 120 229
2019 4 1/21/2019 1/27/2019 85 190
2019 5 1/28/2019 2/3/2019 54 213
2019 6 2/4/2019 2/10/2019 65 242
2019 7 2/11/2019 2/17/2019 119 223
2019 8 2/18/2019 2/24/2019 216 177
2019 9 2/25/2019 3/3/2019 417 223
2019 10 3/4/2019 3/10/2019 258 218
2019 11 3/11/2019 3/17/2019 246 258
2019 12 3/18/2019 3/24/2019 158 345
2019 13 3/25/2019 3/31/2019 146 328
2019 14 4/1/2019 4/7/2019 104 221
2019 15 4/8/2019 4/14/2019 180 281
2019 16 4/15/2019 4/21/2019 201 174
2019 17 4/22/2019 4/28/2019 140 207
2019 18 4/29/2019 5/5/2019 189 206
2019 19 5/6/2019 5/12/2019 110 277
2019 20 5/13/2019 5/19/2019 738 885
2019 21 5/20/2019 5/26/2019 296 1655
2019 22 5/27/2019 6/2/2019 1961 2790
2019 23 6/3/2019 6/9/2019 690 469
Grand Total 13586 18690

* Transfers as of June 9th

443
548
461
505
423
350
347
329
349
275
267
307
342
393
640
476
504
503
474
325
461
375
347
395
387

1623 # of weekly
1951 transfers from May
4751 13/19to June

1159 9/19
32276
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select to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'lYYY'), to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'IW'), L.CLT_TCD, count(distinct F.FA_INTR_ID| |FA.APPL_INTR_ID)
--select L.CLT_TCD, count(distinct F.FA_INTR_ID| |FA.APPL_INTR_ID)

from firearm_application fa, appl_frarm_status afs, cfrs_trans trans, appl_individual ai, licence |, firearm f--, -- COMMON_CD_TBL transationType
where

fa.fa_appl_xdt > sysdate

and fa.fa_appl_edt = afs.fa_appl_edt

and FA.FA_INTR_ID = afs.fa_intr_id

and FA.APPL_INTR_ID = afs.appl_intr_id

and AFS.FA_APPL_ST_CDin ('6', '62')

and trans.appl_intr_id = fa.appl_intr_id

and trans.appl_cps_recv_dt >= TIMESTAMP '2018-04-30 00:00:00.000000000'
AND trans.appl_form_id = ai.appl_form_id

AND trans.appl_tcd = ai.appl_tcd

AND ai.appl_individual_xdt > SYSDATE

and AILAPPL_IND_TCD IN ('BUY")

and FA.FA_APPL_TCD = '14'

--and TRANS.APPL_FORM_ID ='0028852647'

and L.LIC_NO = ALLFA_OWNR_LIC_NO

and L.LIC_XDT > sysdate

and F.FA_INTR_ID = fa.FA_INTR_ID

and

(exists (SELECT 1 FROM

FRTDBA.CSB_FIREARM Ff, FRTDBA.LGL_AUTH la

WHERE FF.LGL_AUTH_ID = LA.LGL_AUTH_ID

and UPPER(Igl_auth_txt) like 'RFR%PART%2%PARA%2%' --, para. 2%'
and FF.cmn_fa_ref_id = F.CMN_FA_REF_ID)

OR

exists(SELECT /*+ parallel (12) */
f.fa_intr_id
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FROM

APPL_FRARM_STATUS AFS,

FIREARM_STATUS FS,

FIREARM_APPLICATION FA,

firearm_location fl,

address ad

WHERE

AFS.FA_INTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND AFS.FA_APPL_ST_CDIN ('6','62','41', '42','52")

AND AFS.FA_APPL_ST_XDT > SYSDATE

and (UPPER(TRIM(make_desc))| | UPPER(TRIM(model_desc))) in

( SELECT

DISTINCT UPPER(TRIM(MAKE_DESC))| | UPPER(TRIM(MODEL_DESC)) mk
FROM
FRTDBA.CSB_FIREARM Ff,
FRTDBA.LGL_AUTH la
WHERE
FF.LGL_AUTH_ID = LA.LGL_AUTH_ID
and UPPER(lgl_auth_txt) like 'RFR%PART%2%PARA%2%' --, para. 2%'
and FF.cmn_fa_ref_id = F.CMN_FA_REF_ID)

and cmn_fa_ref_id >=9999999999

AND FS.FA_iNTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND FA.FA_APPL_XDT > SYSDATE

AND FA.FA_INTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND FA.APPL_INTR_ID = AFS.APPL_INTR_ID

AND FA.CLT_TCD IN ('IND', 'BUS', '‘MUS')

AND FS.FA_ST_XDT > SYSDATE

AND FS.FA_ST_CD NOT IN ( '42', '43")

and cls_cd ="2"

and fl.fa_intr_id(+) = fa.fa_intr_id

and fl.firearm_locn_xdt(+) > sysdate

and fl.addr_id = ad.addr_id(+))

or

exists (select 1 from APPL_FRARM_STATUS AFS, FIREARM_STATUS FS, FIREARM_APPLICATION FA, firearm_location fl, address ad
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WHERE AFS.FA_INTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND AFS.FA_APPL_ST CDIN ('6','62','41', '42','52")

AND AFS.FA_APPL_ST_XDT > SYSDATE

and cmn_fa_ref id >= 99999999

AND FS.FA_iNTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND FA.FA_APPL_XDT > SYSDATE

AND FA.FA_INTR_ID = F.FA_INTR_ID

AND FA.APPL_INTR_ID = AFS.APPL_INTR_ID

AND FA.CLT_TCD IN ('IND', 'BUS', 'MUS')

AND FS.FA_ST_XDT > SYSDATE

AND FS.FA_ST_CD NOT IN ( '42','43")

andcls_cd ="2"

and fl.fa_intr_id(+) = fa.fa_intr_id

and fl.firearm_locn_xdt(+) > sysdate

and fl.addr_id = ad.addr_id(+)

and upper(trim(model_desc)) like '%AR%15%'

AND MODEL_DESC NOT IN ("MARK VI DATED 1915', 'SINGLE ACTION ARMY 150 ANNIVERSARY',
'GOVERNMENT MARK IV ALBERTA JUBILEE COMMEMORATIVE 115 OF 200','OP 1 MARK | 1915')))
--and to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'IW') = 23

--group by L.CLT_TCD

group by to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'lYYY'), to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'W'), L.CLT_TCD
order by to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'IYYY'), to_char(TRANS.appl_cps_recv_dt,'IW'), L.CLT_TCD;
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Year Week Client Type Number of transfers  Start Date End Date
2018 18 BUS 158 4/30/2018 5/6/2018
2018 18 IND 203 4/30/2018 5/6/2018
2018 19 BUS 189 5/7/2018 5/13/2018
2018 19 IND 239 5/7/2018 5/13/2018
2018 20 BUS 587 5/14/2018 5/20/2018
2018 20 IND 214 5/14/2018 5/20/2018
2018 21 BUS 368 5/21/2018 5/27/2018
2018 21 IND 245 5/21/2018 5/27/2018
2018 22 BUS 284 5/28/2018 6/3/2018
2018 22 IND 294 5/28/2018 6/3/2018
2018 23 BUS 279 6/4/2018 6/10/2018
2018 23 IND 307 6/4/2018 6/10/2018
2018 24 BUS 260 6/11/2018 6/17/2018
2018 24 IND 248 6/11/2018 6/17/2018
2018 25 BUS 373 6/18/2018 6/24/2018
2018 25 IND 235 6/18/2018 6/24/2018
2018 26 BUS 175 6/25/2018 7/1/2018
2018 26 IND 221 6/25/2018 7/1/2018
2018 27 BUS 190 7/2/2018 7/8/2018
2018 27 IND 217 7/2/2018 7/8/2018
2018 28 BUS 99 7/9/2018 7/15/2018
2018 28 IND 283 7/9/2018 7/15/2018
2018 29 BUS 168 7/16/2018 7/22/2018
2018 29 IND 212 7/16/2018 7/22/2018
2018 30 BUS 159 7/23/2018 7/29/2018
2018 30 IND 211 7/23/2018 7/29/2018
2018 31 BUS 121 7/30/2018 8/5/2018
2018 31 IND 220 7/30/2018 8/5/2018
2018 32 BUS 322 8/6/2018 8/12/2018
2018 32 IND 214 8/6/2018 8/12/2018
2018 33 BUS 106 8/13/2018 8/19/2018
2018 33 IND 201 8/13/2018 8/19/2018
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2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018

34 BUS
34 IND
35 BUS
35 IND
36 BUS
36 IND
37 BUS
37 IND
38 BUS
38 IND
39 BUS
39 IND
40 BUS
40 IND
41 BUS
41 IND
42 BUS
42 IND
43 BUS
43 IND
44 BUS
44 IND
45 BUS
45 IND
46 BUS
46 IND
47 BUS
47 IND
48 BUS
48 IND
49 BUS
49 IND
50 BUS
50 IND

112
240

93
275
156
292
186
258
115
223
171
251
125
216

96
227

60
197
302
205
197
221
131
267
122
226
190
253
213
335
227
234
273
232

8/20/2018
8/20/2018
8/27/2018
8/27/2018
9/3/2018
9/3/2018
9/10/2018
9/10/2018
9/17/2018
9/17/2018
9/24/2018
9/24/2018
10/1/2018
10/1/2018
10/8/2018
10/8/2018
10/15/2018
10/15/2018
10/22/2018
10/22/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
11/5/2018
11/5/2018
11/12/2018
11/12/2018
11/19/2018
11/19/2018
11/26/2018
11/26/2018
12/3/2018
12/3/2018
12/10/2018
12/10/2018

8/26/2018
8/26/2018
9/2/2018
9/2/2018
9/9/2018
9/9/2018
9/16/2018
9/16/2018
9/23/2018
9/23/2018
9/30/2018
9/30/2018
10/7/2018
10/7/2018
10/14/2018
10/14/2018
10/21/2018
10/21/2018
10/28/2018
10/28/2018
11/4/2018
11/4/2018
11/11/2018
11/11/2018
11/18/2018
11/18/2018
11/25/2018
11/25/2018
12/2/2018
12/2/2018
12/9/2018
12/9/2018
12/16/2018
12/16/2018
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2018
2018
2018
2018
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

51 BUS
51 IND
52 BUS
52 IND
1 BUS
1IND
2 BUS
2 IND
3 BUS
3 IND
4 BUS
4 IND
5 BUS
5 IND
6 BUS
6 IND
7 BUS
7 IND
8 BUS
8 IND
9 BUS
9 IND
10 BUS
10 IND
11 BUS
11 IND
12 BUS
12 IND
13 BUS
13 IND
14 BUS
14 IND
15 BUS
15 IND

203
220

44
306
110
237
129
200
120
229

85
190

54
213

65
242
119
223
216
177
417
223
258
218
246
258
158
345
146
328
104
221
180
281

12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/24/2018
12/24/2018
1/1/2019
1/1/2019
1/7/2019
1/7/2019
1/14/2019
1/14/2019
1/21/2019
1/21/2019
1/28/2019
1/28/2019
2/4/2019
2/4/2019
2/11/2019
2/11/2019
2/18/2019
2/18/2019
2/25/2019
2/25/2019
3/4/2019
3/4/2019
3/11/2019
3/11/2019
3/18/2019
3/18/2019
3/25/2019
3/25/2019
4/1/2019
4/1/2019
4/8/2019
4/8/2019

12/23/2018
12/23/2018
12/30/2018
12/30/2018
1/6/2019
1/6/2019
1/13/2019
1/13/2019
1/20/2019
1/20/2019
1/27/2019
1/27/2019
2/3/2019
2/3/2019
2/10/2019
2/10/2019
2/17/2019
2/17/2019
2/24/2019
2/24/2019
3/3/2019
3/3/2019
3/10/2019
3/10/2019
3/17/2019
3/17/2019
3/24/2019
3/24/2019
3/31/2019
3/31/2019
4/7/2019
4/7/2019
4/14/2019
4/14/2019
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2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

16 BUS
16 IND
17 BUS
17 IND
18 BUS
18 IND
19 BUS
19 IND
20 BUS
20 IND
21 BUS
21 IND
22 BUS
22 IND
23 BUS
23 IND

201
174
140
207
189
206
110
277
738
885
296
1655
1961
2790
690
469

4/15/2019
4/15/2019
4/22/2019
4/22/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019

5/6/2019

5/6/2019
5/13/2019
5/13/2019
5/20/2019
5/20/2019
5/27/2019
5/27/2019

6/3/2019

6/3/2019

4/21/2019
4/21/2019
4/28/2019
4/28/2019
5/5/2019
5/5/2019
5/12/2019
5/12/2019
5/19/2019
5/19/2019
5/26/2019
5/26/2019
6/2/2019
6/2/2019
6/9/2019
6/9/2019
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Number of AR-15 Transfers by week (CPS received date)

Year
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

vt b b B
N 2 O O 0 N

O 00 N O Ul B WN B

NN B B B Rl ) |
= O WOoWNOULDdWNEO

22

* As of June 4th 2019

Number of transfers

443
548
461
505
423
350
347
329
349
275
267
308
342
394
640
476
501
503
473
323
452
366
339
393
387
1623
1771
4088

Start Date

19-Nov-18
26-Nov-18
3-Dec-18
10-Dec-18
17-Dec-18
24-Dec-18
31-Dec-18
7-Jan-19
14-Jan-19
21-Jan-19
28-Jan-19
4-Feb-19
11-Feb-19
18-Feb-19
25-Feb-19
4-Mar-19
11-Mar-19
18-Mar-19
25-Mar-19
1-Apr-19
8-Apr-19
15-Apr-19
22-Apr-19
29-Apr-19
6-May-19
13-May-19
20-May-19
27-May-19

End Date

25-Nov-18
2-Dec-18
9-Dec-18
16-Dec-18
23-Dec-18
30-Dec-18
6-Jan-19
13-Jan-19
20-Jan-19
27-Jan-19
3-Feb-19
10-Feb-19
17-Feb-19
24-Feb-19
3-Mar-19
10-Mar-19
17-Mar-19
24-Mar-19
31-Mar-19
7-Apr-19
14-Apr-19
21-Apr-19
28-Apr-19
5-May-19
12-May-19
19-May-19
26-May-19
2-Jun-19

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

=
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

* As of May 30, 2019

Number of transfers

443
547
461
505
423
350
347
329
349
275
268
308
342
394
641
477
503
503
473
323
450
366
338
390
383
1587
978
*2986

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

* As of May 28st 2019

Number of transfers

443
547
461
505
423
350
347
329
349
275
268
308
342
394
641
477
503
503
473
323
450
366
338
390
383
1587
978
723*

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

2-Jun-19 *total is for 2 days only

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation
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s.17 Document Released Under the Access to

s.19(1) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
s.21(1)(a) de la Loi sur I'acceés a l'information

Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:28 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and

Businesses

here’s the latest questions that Rob posed to after seeing what she completed thus far.

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:54 PM

To: {PS/SP)

Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello ,
Please see Rob’s points below that he would like captured.
Thank you.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi Suzing,
The graph helps. | think we need to show (for comparison purposes) the trend in 2018 as well. While the
spring/summer of 2019 shows a definite spike, it would be good to know if this is anomaly or does the # of transfers

rise consistently each year around the same time.

We also { as noted below) need

Thanks,
Rob

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello Rob,
Pl th hed for the latest trends.

o she may also have started to draft the written summary in your email below.
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.17 Document Released Under the Access to
s.21(1)(a) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
- de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information
From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi Suzing,

Did you happen to see the revised report on AR transfers from ? Thanks, rob

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2012 9:46 AM
To:

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi

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

Ce: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing,hum@canada,ca>

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Fyi..

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:45 AM
To:

> Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

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
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

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
s.21{1)(a) de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:35 AM

To: [PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and

Businesses
Attachments: PS-SP-3428926.x1s.DRF

here’s what | found under name and provided to Rob this Tuesday. You might be able to find other
materials that she had drafted on this. | was not able to.

From: Hum, Suzing {PS/SP)

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello Rob,
Please see the attached for the latest trends.
s0 she may also have started to draft the written summary in your email below.

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

From: Daly, Robert {PS/SP)

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
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s.17

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

Rob de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 9:47 AM

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing hum@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Fyi..

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:45 AM

To:  Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>
Cc: CFP Taskings@rcmp-grc.gc.ca; PSS Tasking@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

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
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17 Document Released Under the Access to
s.19(1) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: S/SP)

Sent: ber 22,2019 1:24 PM

To: PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and
Businesses

Attachments: AR15 transfers 20191104-20191117 xlsx

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:24 AM

To:

Cc: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello
In ‘s absence, these are reports that come from CFP every 2 weeks. We are to keep charting and analyzing the

purchases. This will help for any briefings and drafting. We want to be able to see what is the current trend. It is also
important to compare against an earlier baseline to be able to see if the trend is a change and by how much.

| will send you other emails so you can see Rob’s request and also what

Thank you.

Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>
Cc: . p-gre.ge.ca>; PSS Tasking@remp-gre.ge.ca
Subject: Re: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning!
Sorry for the delay, please find attached.
Thank you, have a great day,

Genevieve

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadien des armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada
73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6| 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6| Ottawa, ON K1A OR2

»>»»> CFP_Taskings 2019/11/20 10:58 AM > > >
Good morning all!
| know | owe you a report for this week, but unfortunately, COGNOS (our system) has been down since the weekend. |

have you on my mind, as soon as itis up and running | will send you the numbers.

Sorry about that.
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
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AR-15 transfers by week of approved date

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date
2019 45 BUS 218 11/4/2019
2019 45 IND 214 11/4/2019
2019 46 BUS 71 11/11/2019
2019 46 IND 363 11/11/2019

* As of Nov 20th 2019
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de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

End Date
11/10/2019
11/10/2019
11/17/2019
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

From: (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:48 PM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and
Businesses

Attachments: AR15 Bi-Weekly Transfers 207191103.xlsx

This is most recent. Trust more for week 43 and 44.

From: {P5/SP)

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Daly, Robert {PS/5P)

Cc: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: MO Request for bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Fyi..

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:45 AM

To: {PS/SP) ; Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Cc: CFP_Taskings@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; PSS_Tasking@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

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
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:.04 PM
To: Clarke, Paula; Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

Meanwhile {and not urgent), what happens to the amnesty made on 20 March 2018 for the four seasons SAs? Is it
superceded but the new one? Or will it have to be extended since it expires earlier than the new broad one? Thx.

From: Clarke, Paula

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) ; Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) [mailto:randall.koops@canada.cal

Sent: November 25, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>; Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

Thanks.

From: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:36 PM
To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>; Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) [mailto:randall.koops @ canada.cal

Sent: November 25, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>; Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note
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5.23 Document Released Under the Access to
5.69(1)(g) re (a) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

From: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>; Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

Importance: High

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) [mailto:randall.koops@canada.cal
Sent: November 25, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

Thanks for squeezing that in. We don’t wan

From: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP) <brendan.blom2@canada.ca>

Cc: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>; Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Supplemental Note

I"Il add both.

From: Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP) [mailto:brendan.blom2@canada.cal

Sent: November 25, 2019 2:12 AM

To: Clarke, Paula <paula.clarke@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>; Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Supplemental Note

Hi Paula,

Rob has asked me to forward to you the suggested wording for

Thanks,
Brendan
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From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>

Document Released Under the Access to
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Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 7:02 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Cc: Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP) <brendan.blom2@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Supplemental Note

Do we want to say

Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 24, 2019, at 18:38, Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.dalv(@canada.ca> wrote:

Suggest the following draft text fo

Nov 24, 2019, at 17:26, Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca> wrote:

for review.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clarke, Paula" <paula.clarkei@justice.gc.ca>
Date: November 24, 2019 at 17:17:50 EST
To: "'Daly, Robert (PS/SP)" <robert.dalv(@canada.ca>

Subject: Supplemental Note

I’'m only going to consult you on this. Can you make your changes now?
You can share with Randall tonight as long as | get comments back by
9:30 tomorrow morning.

Usual password.

Paula Clarke

Counsel / Avocate

Department of Justice / Ministére de la Justice Canada

Criminal Law Policy Section /Section de la politique en matiére de droit pénal
Room 5077 East Memorial Building / Edifice commémoratif de I"Est. 5= étage
284 Wellington Street / 284 rue Wellington

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OHS

tel (613) 957-4686 ¥k NEW ik

fax (613) 941-9310

paclarke(@justice.gc.ca

Pensez vert avant d'imprimeré Before printing, think green
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AR-15 transfers by week of approved date

Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date
2019 47 BUS 57 11/18/2019 11/24/2019
2019 47 IND 396 11/18/2019 11/24/2019
2019 48 BUS 79 11/25/2019  12/1/2019
2019 48 IND 244  11/25/2019 12/1/2019

* As of Dec 5th 2019
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: Linda Sevigny <linda.sevigny@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 8:49 AM
To: (PS/SP)
Cc: Donald Neill, Kristen Leschyna
Subject: Re: AR-15 Transfers
Hi

From my understanding Alain and Rob Daly had a conversation with respect to AR-15 transfers. In this regard, the data
provided to PS on AR-15 transfers refers to records of new registration certificates issued to transferees (recipients) of
firearms.

If you still need a formal reply from CFP in writing, please send it through CFP Taskings and the Directorate responsible
for the data will provide a formal reply.

Have a good day.

Linda Sevigny

Manager/Gestionnaire

Canadian Firearms Program/Programme canadien des armes a feu
Royal Canadian Mounted Police/Gendarmerie royale du Canada
73 Leikin Drive/73 chemin Leikin

M1-3, Suite No. 803-45

Ottawa, ON, K1A OR2

613-843-5442

facsimile/télécopieur 613-825-0315

>>> Donald Neill 2019/12/05 11:49 AM > > >

Hi ,

I've sent your query to Alain Paquet, Murray Smith, and Linda Sevigny, who are handling the ‘Liberal platform
commitment' endeavour.

Linda, copying you to ensure you have s contact info.

//Don//

Donald A. Neill

Manager / Gestionnaire

Firearms Strategic Policy/ Politique strategique des armes a feu
Canadian Firearms Program / Programme canadien des armes a feu
Royal Canadian Mounted Police / Gendarmerie royale du Canada
Donald.Neill@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

(343) 547-2279

>>> | (PS/5P)" 2019/12/05 11:46 AM > > >

Good morning Don,

Just to follow-up from our telephone conversation last week, would it be possible to define business transfers and
individual transfers with respect to the AR-15 data in writing? Just to clear up any misunderstandings before briefing
senior management.

Many thanks!
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Junior Policy Analyst / Anaylste Sulbaterne en Politiques

Firearms & Operational Policing Policy Division / Division des Armes a Feu et de la Politique Opérationnelle
Policing Policy Directorate / Direction Générale des Politiques de Police

Community Safety and Countering Crime Branch (CSCCB) / Secteur de la sécurité communautaire et de la réduction du
crime (SSCRC)

Public Safety Canada / Sécurité publigue Canada
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Tel.:
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: (PS/SP)
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:30 AM
To: CFP_Taskings@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Subject: FW: AR-15 transfers data - business and individual

Good morning Geneviéve,

Thank you so much for all this information, it has been a great help. | had a few additional questions, please see down
below. We are trying to get a good handle on this before sending it forward this morning.

Thank you very much!

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:32 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: Re: AR-15 transfers data - business and individual

Good morning
Not quite.

When the firearm is imported to Canada, the manufacture will sell the firearm to a business who will then 'REGISTER' the

firearm (for the 1st time).
When the business sells that firearm to an individual, he will ' TRANSFER' it to the individual.

Then, if he wish to sell it, the individual will ' TRANSFER' to another individual.

So we register it once, then we transfer it. Does this mean that an AR-15 imported to Canada by a business would be
entered once into your database? However, with a transfer from business to individual and another individual- you can
have multiple transfer certificates? (trying to distinguish between “register” and “registration certificates” with transfer)

Simply put:

Business Transfer = from Business to Individual Could the business transfers be not only to an individual but wholesaler
to retailer (ie. Business to business)?

Individual Transfer = from Individual to Individual

For the numbers provided for transfers (business or individual), do these represent the number of new AR-15s in the
country? Or does the data capture multiple transfers for 1 firearm in a given week ie. from business to individual,
individual to individual or business, etc.

Is that clear? Terms can be very technical.
Don't hesitate to write back if it's not clear or if you have further questions,

Geneviéve

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadiendes armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada

1
000046



s.17 Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6| 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6] Ottawa, ON K1AHES-01 sur Iacces a linformation

>>> (PS/SP)" > 2019/12/06 9113 AM > > >
Good morning,

Public Safety has been provided with bi-weekly data of AR-15 transfers of businesses and individuals. | would like some
clarification on what business transfers entail versus individual transfers. Are business transfers solely when businesses
purchase from manufactures?

| appreciate any information!

Thank you,

Junior Policy Analyst / Anaylste Sulbaterne en Politigues
Firearms & Operational Policing Policy Division / Division des Armes a Feu et de la Politique Opérationnelle
Policing Palicy Directorate / Direction Générale des Politiques de Police
Community Safety and Countering Crime Branch (CSCCB) / Secteur de la sécurité communautaire et de la réduction du crime
{SSCRC)
Public Safety Canada / Sécurité publigue Canada
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
| Tel.:
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From:
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:14 AM
To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Attachments: PS-SP-3443325 DOCX.DRF
Hello Suzing,

I've completed the update and attached the most recent summary above. Excel is so beautiful, | just updated the
numbers on Excel and it automatically updated my graphs on the Word document without me having to re-copy it.
Easy peasy.

Thanks!

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:21 PM

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello
More to include. I'll look at what you've re-drafted.

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 1:40 PM

To: > Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Cc: ES ML-DLO@remp-gre.ge.ca; Julie Couture <Julie.Couture@recmp-gre.ge.ca>; PSS Tasking@recmp-gre.ge.ca
Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Please find attached counts of AR-15 transfers to individuals and businesses for the period of 2019-12-02 to 2019-12-15.

Thank you, have a great day!
Genevigve

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadien des armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada
73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6| 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6| Ottawa, ON K1A OR2
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AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses in 2018 and 2019

Background:

The data on AR-15 transfers for individuals and businesses were provided by the Canadian Firearms
Program (CFP).

This data refer to records of new registration certificates issued to transferees (recipients) of firearms.
The data will continue to be monitored for notable trends, as updated information is made available.
Analysis:

The graph below displays AR-15 transfers from individuals and businesses for the period of April 2018 to
December 2019.

AR-15 Transfers for 2018 - 2019
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e Based on 2018 data, the average number of weekly AR transfers for individuals is 293 transfers
and 185 tranfers for businesses.

RDIMS#3443325 February 17, 2020
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Enlarged comparison graphs of individual and businss transfers for the period of May to July for 2019
and 2019 data in comparison to 2018 transfers during the same period.

Snapshotof Individual Transfers - Snapshotof Business Transfers -
Spring/Summer 2018 and 2019 2500 Spring/Summer 2018and 2019
wooeencees 2018 <osccnscer 2 018
4457
2019
A 2000 . 1961 2018
1500
1000 :
738
587 .
>00 i 368 460 379
& o , &%$9 189 53““a34““"9¥9”“250 37 1904
T EHP LI L M F LT M oSl 2 gy strmrris 110 118750,

WEEKS 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 VWEEKS 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

May June July May June July

e During the period of May to June 2019, the number of weekly individual transfers increased by
1,416% (294 to 4,457) and 590% (284 to 1961) for weekly business transfers. See Tab A for
highlighted data.

¢ When comparing 2018 (May-June) to 2019 (May-lune) transfers for both business and
individuals, the year over year increased 226% (4,873 weekly transfers to 15,884). Individual
weekly transfers in 2019 (10,943} accounted for much of the significant increase from 2018.

¢ Since July 2019, the numbers of weekly transfers have returned to pre-mid May-June normal
level.

See Tab A for raw data from CFP for 2018 and 2012 values of individual and business transfers.

See Tab B for bi-weekly reporting table for 2019 individual and business transfers beginning
October 21, 2019.

RDIMS#3443325 February 17, 2020
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Tab A
Raw Data of Transfers from CFP for 2018 and 2019

*Blank cells indicate missing or unavailable data for that time period

2018 - 2018- | 2019- 2019 - 2020 - 2020-
Week Individual | Business | Individual Business Individual Business
1-Jan 347 110 303 152
7:lan 329 129 410 218

RDIMS#3443325 February 17, 2020
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2018 - 2018- | 2019 - 2019 - 2020- 2020-
Week Individual | Business | Individual Business Individual Business

RDIMS#3443325 February 17, 2020
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Tab B

Bi-weekly Reporting Table for 2019 Individual and Business Transfers

Week Individual | Difference | Business  Difference
21-Oct-19 336 | 70/-21% 326 | 53/.16%
28-Oct-19 266 | 5,/ 20% 273 | 1537.67%
4-Nov-193 214 1 149 ) +70% 0 [ 19/ 21%
11-Nov-19 363 |7, 207 on 714 a0
18-Nov-19 396 | 152/ 38 L —
25-Nov-19 208 —— 791 1301 /+254%
02-Dec-19 337 280
e s ROIREE P / +13%
e v 1781120 1 | 151 +%
e 1og | 268/ 5% g9 |230/70%
30.Dec.1 303 | 107 /+55% 150 |2 [ +54%
e ian30 210 +107 / 55% 218 +66 / +43%
13 0on 30 311 +99 / 24% 188 | -30 /-13%
>0.1am 20 35q | 48/ 15% 100 | -887-47%

RDIMS#3443325
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February 17, 2020
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Number of AR-15 Transfers by week of approved date

Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date
2019 51 BUS 329 12/16/2019 12/22/2019
2019 51 IND 464 12/16/2019 12/22/2019
2019 52 BUS 99  12/23/2019 12/29/2019
2019 52 IND 196  12/23/2019 12/29/2019

* As of Jan 6th 2020
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 1:24 PM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Attachments: AR15 transfers 20191216-20191229.xlsx

Hey

Sorry if | missed it, but have you updated your document on the AR-15 transfer numbers since the attached was
shared? Thanks!

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:35 PM

To: [PS/SP)

Cc: (PS/5P)

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hel

The data on AR15 transfers are sent regularly by CFP. Esha drafted an initial analysis of the trends, which is with Rob.
As new info arrives, updates the paper.

Thanks.

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 1:26 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hello
The latest to add.

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 8:04 AM
T B9 s Hum, Suzing (PS/5P) <suzing.hum@canada.ca

Cc: ES ML-DLO@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Julie Couture <JuI|e Couture@rcmp ere.ge.ca>; PSS Taskmg@rcmp -gre.ge.ca
Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning,
Please find attached counts of AR-15 transfers to individuals and businesses for the 2019/12/16 - 2019/12/2% period.
Thank you, have a great day.

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

000057



Document Released Under the Access to

s.17

Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information
Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: PS/SP)
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:52 PM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Cc: PS/SP); Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Attachments: AR-15 weekly transfers (Dec 30 to Jan 12 2020) for Glen_1.xlsx; AR-15 Transfer
Trends.DOCX
Hi Rob,

This is the most recent data we have on AR-15 transfers. We are currently missing transfers for weeks 13/01/2020 to
19/01/2020 and 20/01/2020 to 26/01/2020. Once received | will update the document accordingly.

Thanks!

From: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:07 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Cc: 'PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

fyi

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Cc: ES ML-DLO@rcmp-grec.ge.ca; Julie Couture <Julie.Couture@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>; PSS Tasking@rcmp-gre.ge.ca
Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning,
Please find attached counts of AR-15 transfers to individuals and businesses for the 2019/12/30- 2020/01/12 period.
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
2020 1 BUS 152 12/30/2019
2020 1 IND 303 12/30/2019
2020 2 BUS 218 1/6/2020
2020 2 IND 410 1/6/2020

* As of Jan 22 2020

000059



End Date

1/5/2020
1/5/2020
1/12/2020

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

RDIMS#3443325 January 27, 2020
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

Week | Individual | Difference | Business | Difference
21-Oct-19 336 | 0/ 01 326 [ o3/ 1em
28-0ct-19 266 | 55 /-20% 273 | 183/-67%
4-Nov-19 214 [ o 7om 0 19/ 21%
11-Nov-19 363 [ 23/ 1om T 4 0w
18-Nov-19 39 " 155/ 38% 7| 22 1+39%
25-Nov-19 244 193 / +38% 79 1 2017 +258%
02-Dec-19 337 280
2:Dec 9 S 49/ 15% 1gg |35/ +13%
12Dec 15 264 |78/ +20% agg |18/ +4%
2o 1oe | 268/ 5% o9 | 230/ -70%
e 303 |_+107 /+55% 15y 93/ +54%
06lan-20 10 +107 /55% !ﬁ +66 / +43%

RDIMS#3443325
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Cc: (PS/SP), (PS/SP)
Subject: Re: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Thanks. I will follow-up.

On Feb 12, 2020, at 17:10, Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) wrote:

Hello Rob,

It was arriving routinely without prompting before. Perhaps their new year schedule is not fully
set up. They might need a reminder from you.

Thanks.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:58 PM

To: (PS/SP)

Ce: ‘PS/SP) . Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)

Subject: Re: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Thanks Do we have an eta on when we’ll receive it?

I can ask CFP to put a rush on it as the Mino is requesting.

Thanks.

On Feb 12, 2020, at 16:52,

Hi Rob,

wrote:

This is the most recent data we have on AR-15 transfers. We are currently
missing transfers for weeks 13/01/2020 to 19/01/2020 and 20/01/2020 to
26/01/2020. Once received I will update the document accordingly.

Thanks!

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:07 AM

To:
Ce:

Subject: FW: Bi-Weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and
Businesses

fyi

From: CFP_Taskings CFP Taskings <CFP_Taskings@rcmp-gre.gc.ca™>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:02 AM

1
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To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP) <suzing.hum(d@canada.ca> ©fa kol surfacees a finformation

Ce: ES ML-DLO@rcmp-gre.gc.ca; Julie Couture <Julie.Couture(@rcmp-

Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Good morning,
Please find attached counts of AR-15 transfers to individuals and businesses for

the 2019/12/30- 2020/01/12 period.
Thank vou, have a great day.

Geneviéve

Canadian Firearms Program | Programme canadien des armes a feu Canada
Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royale du Canada

73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop 6 | 73, promenade Leikin, Arrét postal 6 | Ottawa, ON
K1AOR2
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Alain Paquet <Alain.Paquet@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP); Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP)

Subject: Corrected - Group of 9 weekly transfers (Oct 271 2019 to Feb 23 2020)_5.xlsx
Attachments: Group of 9 weekly transfers (Oct 21 2019 to Feb 23 2020)_5.xlsx

As requested

Alain

Alain Paquet

Director, Government Initiatives Canadian Firearms Program /

Royal Canadian Mounted Police

alain.paquet@rcmp-gre.gc.ca / Tel: 613-843-5261 / Cell: £13-724-8369

Directeur, Programme canadien des armes a feu
Gendarmerie royale du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
alain.paquet@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tél : 613-843-5261 / Cell : 613-724-8369
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Year
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020

Week

Buyer Client Type
43 BUS
43 IND
44 BUS
44 IND
45 BUS
45 IND
46 BUS
46 IND
47 BUS
47 IND
48 BUS
48 IND
49 BUS
49 IND
50 BUS
50 IND
51 BUS
51 IND
52 BUS
52 IND

1 BUS
1 IND
2 BUS
2 IND
3 BUS
3 IND
4 BUS
4 IND
5 BUS
5 IND
6 BUS
6 IND
7 BUS
7 IND
8 BUS
8 IND

Number of transfers

343
376
373
291
171
233

85
395

64
435
105
270
282
340
315
396
329
462
101
196
152
303
218
409
188
312
100
359
229
370
566
360
218
346
105
241

Start Date

10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
11/4/2019
11/4/2019
11/11/2019
11/11/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/25/2019
11/25/2019
12/2/2019
12/2/2019
12/9/2019
12/9/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/23/2019
12/23/2019
12/30/2019
12/30/2019
1/6/2020
1/6/2020
1/13/2020
1/13/2020
1/20/2020
1/20/2020
1/27/2020
1/27/2020
2/3/2020
2/3/2020
2/10/2020
2/10/2020
2/17/2020
2/17/2020

End Date
10/27/2019
10/27/2019

11/3/2019
11/3/2019
11/10/2019
11/10/2019
11/17/2019
11/17/2019
11/24/2019
11/24/2019
12/1/2019
12/1/2019
12/8/2019
12/8/2019
12/15/2019
12/15/2019
12/22/2019
12/22/2019
12/29/2019
12/29/2019
1/5/2020
1/5/2020
1/12/2020
1/12/2020
1/19/2020
1/19/2020
1/26/2020
1/26/2020
2/2/2020
2/2/2020
2/9/2020
2/9/2020
2/16/2020
2/16/2020
2/23/2020
2/23/2020

* As of Feb 26 2020

000069



VZ58

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

A WE OFLP B OO OO UVTONDND WNNOUNWNDNRPROWREON

1

o

A O NN MO

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

000070



Swiss Arms SG-550/SG-551 Classic green, four seasons

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

O ONORFPF OO0 ODODOWERPROODODDOODOODODODOOLD OO OONOOO OO OoOOo

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

000071



SIG Sauer

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

w = NN

13

e IS

15
14

N

10
18

N OO0 O 2 NO N B O,

10
16

11

10

w w NN N O

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

000072



Ruger Mini-14

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

(el « Holf « ol « Il o o} « ol = =] « Il « o} « o} « ol « Jo} « o} « Jo} « o} « jlo} « o} « Jo} «

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

000073



Robinson Armament

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

OO0 OO PR OOORFRPRNMNOORFRPROWRPEPROODOODOOOODOOLOORr OOOoOOoOOoOoOOo

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

000074



M14 Rifle

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

ol =] Jol el T o ol o Jol o lo} « Jo} o Jol « Jolf « o} « lo} o Joif « Bl « IOl « o} o ol « Jol ] Nol ]

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
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CZ Scorpion EVO 3 Carbine and Pisto

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

R U O NN OO OOW WONOOUDNNE ONNRE BB

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

000076



Beretta CX4 Storm Carbine

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

P O PFRP OPMNONORPRPERPRNDMNOWODOOULINEFPNOONOWOOREL,ERLROOONDO

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

s.A7 de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information
Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: PS/5P)
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:50 PM
To: (PS/SP); Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Corrected - Group of 9 weekly transfers (Oct 21 2019 to Feb 23 2020)_5.xdsx
Attachments: PS-SP-3519392 . DOCX.DRF

Here is the updated table of firearms transfers.

The SIG #s have been updated!

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP) <yasmeen.hassan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Corrected - Group of 9 weekly transfers (Oct 21

Updated numbers since the data they provided last week was wrong...?

From: Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP) <yasmeen.hassan@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:37 PM

To

Subject: FW: Corrected - Group of 9 weekly t

Don’t know what this is.

From: Alain Paquet <Alain.Paguet@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>; Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP) <yasmeen.hassan@canada.ca>
Subject: Corrected - Group of 9 weekly transfers (Oct 21 2019 to Feb 23 2020)_5.xsx

As requested

Alain

Alain Paquet

Director, Government Initiatives Canadian Firearms Program /
Royal Canadian Mounted Police
alain.paquet@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tel: 613-843-5261 / Cell: 613-724-8369

Directeur, Programme canadien des armes a feu
Gendarmerie royale du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
alain.paquet@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tél : 613-843-5261 / Cell : 613-724-8369

000078



Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

de la Loi sur I'accéspigolc'g}ﬂc%rg‘gztion

Transfers for Individuals and Businesses for Restricted Firearms to be
Recommended for Prohibition

The below table provides available data for restricted variances for each firearm to be recommended for
prohibition. The number of transfers for non-restricted firearms is not available.

While some transfers are from business to business and individual to individual, the majority of firearm
transfers are in the form of sales from businesses to individuals.

Table: Firearm Transfers for individuals and Businesses from Octcber 21, 2019 to February 23, 2020

“F
AR 15 12,718*
V58 64 28 92
Swiss Arms SG-550/5G-551 Classic 6 3 9
green, four seasons
SIG Sauer 122 93 215
Ruger Mini-14 2 1 3
Rabinson Armament 7 3 10
M14 Rifle 5 0 5
CZ Scorpion EVO 3 Carbine and Pistol 87 18 105
Beretta CX Storm Carbine 31 8 39

*Inlcudes data for the full month of October 2019. Data for the AR 15 only is current to March 19, 2020.

RDIMS# 3519392
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sA7 Document Released Under the Access to
s.21(1)(b) Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP); (PS/SP)

Subject: Fwd: Follow ups from the TBS 12 pm call

Attachments: Group of 9 weekly transfers (Jan 1 2019 to Mar 1 2020) xlsx; ATTO0001 . htm; -

New_Zealand_Summary_March_2020.docx; ATTO0002 htm; PS-SP-#3519024-v5-
FOPPD_-_AR15_Transfer_Trends_from_Jan_2019_to_Feb_2020.docx; ATTO0003 . htm;
One Pager Only PT Views.pub; ATTC0004.htm

Re NZ summary, last point, what displacement was observed in NZ and how was that detected?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Date: March 11, 2020 at 10:06:26 EDT

To: "Green, Tina" <Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Cc: "Daly, Robert (PS/SP)" <robert.daly@canada.ca>,
Subject: FW: Follow ups from the TBS 12 pm call

Tina,. | tried to send this last night but | don’t think it went through. Resending. Apologies if you already
have it.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:37 PM
To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Follow ups from the TBS 12 pm call

Importance: High

Hi Randall,

On our call with TBS this morning, Tina asked for information to help prepare for the TB meeting. The
attached document and details below are what we agreed to share.

Hope this helps. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

***V

Hi Tina,

Further to our call earlier today, please find attached and below information that may be useful for your
briefing purposes

000080



s.21(1)(b) Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
dedley Lo sur 'aceass 'information

2. Attached is the sales data table for the nine assault-style firearms since January 1, 2019. Also
attached is a summary of AR15 sales data for the past year.
¢ Datais only for the restricted class of firearms

With the exception of the AR family, most of the
remaining firearms on the list are in greater quantities in the non-restricted
classification, for example

o Ruger Mini 14: ~16,800

o VZ58,CZ858: ~ 9,400

o M14:~5100

3. An update on the NZ buy-back program along with best practices and lessons learned is
attached.
If you have any further questions or require additional clarification, please don’t hesitate to contact me
or Rob (robert.daly@canada.ca or 613-998-0048)
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Number of Transfers by week from Jan 1 2019 to Feb 23 2020

Year
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

Week Buyer Client Type
1 Business
1 Individual
2 Business
2 Individual
3 Business
3 Individual
4 Business
4 Individual
5 Business
5 Individual
6 Business
6 Individual
7 Business
7 Individual
8 Business
8 Individual
9 Business
9 Individual

10 Business

10 Individual

11 Business

11 Individual

12 Business

12 Individual

13 Business

13 Individual

14 Business

14 Individual

15 Business
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2019 15 Individual 308 7 1 7 2 0 1
2019 16 Business 209 0 1 3 0 0 0
2019 16 Individual 223 1 0 8 0 0 0
2019 17 Business 146 0 0 3 0 0 0
2019 17 Individual 265 3 1 5 0 0 0
2019 18 Business 226 1 0 8 0 0 0
2019 18 Individual 220 5 0 3 0 0 0
2019 19 Business 119 0 0 11 1 1 1
2019 19 Individual 241 3 2 7 1 0 0
2019 20 Business 792 0 0 1 0 1 0
2019 20 Individual 858 1 0 6 0 1 0
2019 21 Business 322 0 0 10 0 0 0
2019 21 Individual 737 2 1 5 0 0 0
2019 22 Business 2259 0 0 28 0 0 0
2019 22 Individual 3068 3 1 33 1 8 0
2019 23 Business 814 3 2 11 0 0 0
2019 23 Individual 2295 3 0 29 2 1 0
2019 24 Business 577 6 0 4 0 0 0
2019 24 Individual 1484 6 1 14 0 0 0
2019 25 Business 417 1 0 4 0 0 0
2019 25 Individual 1057 4 1 23 0 0 0
2019 26 Business 154 2 0 3 0 0 0
2019 26 Individual 722 2 4 10 1 0 2
2019 27 Business 102 0 0 2 0 0 0
2019 27 Individual 360 2 0 9 0 0 0
2019 28 Business 81 2 0 1 1 0 0
2019 28 Individual 375 1 2 10 0 0 0
2019 29 Business 116 2 0 1 0 0 0
2019 29 Individual 357 7 0 2 1 0 0
2019 30 Business 108 4 0 2 0 0 0
2019 30 Individual 337 2 0 3 0 0 1
2019 31 Business 195 2 0 6 0 0 0
2019 31 Individual 412 3 0 8 0 0 0
2019 32 Business 145 3 0 9 0 0 0
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2019 32 Individual 386 3 1 6 0 0 0
2019 33 Business 141 4 0 2 0 0 0
2019 33 Individual 386 5 0 4 0 0 0
2019 34 Business 75 2 0 7 1 1 0
2019 34 Individual 269 8 0 9 0 0 0
2019 35 Business 102 0 0 0 0 1 0
2019 35 Individual 179 2 0 8 0 0 0
2019 36 Business 35 1 0 0 0 0 1
2019 36 Individual 169 1 0 6 0 2 1
2019 37 Business 170 0 0 1 0 0 0
2019 37 Individual 315 3 0 4 0 1 1
2019 38 Business 182 0 0 2 0 0 0
2019 38 Individual 296 7 0 7 0 0 0
2019 39 Business 286 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 39 Individual 325 3 0 7 0 0 0
2019 40 Business 573 0 0 3 0 0 0
2019 40 Individual 319 2 0 7 0 0 0
2019 41 Business 508 0 0 17 0 0 0
2019 41 Individual 387 2 0 4 0 1 0
2019 42 Business 455 2 0 2 0 0 1
2019 42 Individual 244 4 0 2 0 0 1
2019 43 Business 343 2 0 2 0 0 0
2019 43 Individual 377 0 0 2 0 0 0
2019 44 Business 373 1 0 1 0 0 0
2019 44 |ndividual 290 3 0 3 0 0 0
2019 45 Business 171 0 0 13 0 0 0
2019 45 Individual 233 1 0 2 0 0 0
2019 46 Business 85 2 0 2 0 0 0
2019 46 Individual 395 3 2 5 0 1 0
2019 47 Business 64 2 0 15 0 0 0
2019 47 Individual 434 5 0 14 0 0 1
2019 48 Business 105 0 0 4 0 0 0
2019 48 Individual 270 2 0 7 0 0 1
2019 49 Business 283 2 0 2 0 0 0
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CZ Scorpion EVO 3 Carbine and Pistol
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
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Protected B

AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
January 2019 to February 2020*

For the period of January 2019 to February 2020* the total number of AR-15 transfers for individuals was 26,976 and 14,305 tranfers for
businesses. The graph below illustartes a significant increase of transfers for individuals and business for the time period of May to June 2019,

Table: Monthly Reporting of AR-15 Transfers from

Number of AR-15 Transfers from January 2019 to Febuary 2020* January 2019 to February 2020*

8,000 individual Business
7.000 1,667 498
1,684 817
5 oo 1,953 808
£ 5000 1,873 814
E o 7,602 3,105
o 2,948 1,647
g 300 944 536
Z 2,000 866 413
1,000 1,192 1,040
947 1,531
° o 1,217 297
P 1,383 1,023
1,753 887
947 889
26,976 14,305

The data on AR-15 transfers for individuals and businesses were provided by the Canadian Firearms Program (CFP). This data refers to records of
new registration certificates issued to transferees (recipients) of firearms.

*The data for February 2020 only captures transfers up until Febaury 23, 2020.

RDIMS# 3519024
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New Zealand Gun Ban & Buvback Prosram

Performance Summary

685 33,619 56.250 194,245 $85,857.086

What is banned?

¢ All semi-automatic rifles and semi-automatic shotguns that can accept a detachable
magazine that holds more than five (5) cartridges.
o Firearms with these characteristics fall into all three classifications in Canada;
o NZ definition would capture most assault-style firearms in Canada as many are
capable of receiving a detachable magazine greater than five cartridges
¢ Prohibit high capacity magazines capable of holding more than 5 cartridges shotguns, or
10 cartridges for other firearms, and other parts such as: butts, bump-stocks, silencers,
sights, and any component to enable a firearm to fire with semi-automatic or automatic
action.
o Many of these parts are already banned in Canada.
¢ Exemptions were given to dealers, collectors, pest control, heirlooms/mementos,
museums and Department of Conservation employees.
¢ Similar to Canada, New Zealand (NZ) does not have a federal gun registry; therefore the
number of firearms affected is unknown.
o Total estimated number firearms covered by the ban is 56K-173K;
o Approximately 250,000 licenced individuals in New Zealand, compared with
2.2 million in Canada.
e NZ buyback program ran for 6 months from June 20 to December 20, 2019.

Buyback Program

e NZ program is entirely run by federal departments and agencies, including: the NZ Police
Service, the NZ military and the N7, Transportation Agency.

e Owners were able to hand-in their firearms at collection events (685 events were
organized), to gun dealers, or arrange for bulk pick-ups by police at their homes if more
than 10 firearms.

¢ Compensation was based on type, age and condition of firearms and parts being handed
in and payments were administered by the NZ Police Service.

RDIMS# 3406676 1 March &, 2020
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Cost

e The cost of the buyback program was estimated at $181 million (CAD), for
administration and compensation. The full cost incurred by their national entities may not
be reflected in this total.

e To date, the NZ Police Service paid out $86 million (CAD) in compensation to owners.

Progress

¢ During the program, NZ police is said to have collected 56,250 firearms. Given the
estimated number of affected firearms is between 56,000 and 173,000, this represents
35%to over 100% of the expected total.

¢ During this same period, the police have collected approximately 194,245 prohibited

parts and accessories.
Next Steps

o The Arms Legislation Bill was introduced in the New Zealand Parliament on
September 13, 2019 to create a firearms registry and establish an advisory group for
firearms.

o New provisions would also include: the creation of a licencing regime for
shooting clubs and ranges, restrictions on possession of ammunition, a
requirement for health practitioners to notify police when they have concerns
regarding a firearms licence holder.

Best Practices Identified

¢ Emphasis was placed on public facing reporting and performance to ensure transparency

e N7 engaged the firearms community (special interest groups and firearms business
community) to seck feedback, guidance and support.

¢ Given the time sensitive nature of NZ’s approach, they engaged the services of Deloitte,
KPMG and SAP to assist with marketing, pricing and payment.

¢ A fair compensation value for the firearms (75% of retail value) was established to

promote compliance.
Lessons Learned

e There were several situations where individuals attempted to fraud the system and obtain
compensation for firearms where the individual was not the owner of the firearm or the
individual was not a resident of NZ.

RDIMS# 3406676 2 March &, 2020
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e NZ underestimated the number of litigation files (individual & class action) that resulted

from the ban initiative.
¢ The ban did not include all types of firecarms which led to a displacement in the market to
those firearms not affected by the ban.

RDIMS# 3406676 3 March &, 2020
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Protected B

AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
January 2019 to March 2020*

For the period of January 2019 to March 2020* the total number of AR-15 transfers for individuals was 26,976 and 14,305 tranfers for
businesses. The graph below illustartes a significant increase of transfers for individuals and business for the time period of May to June 2019,

Table: Monthly Reporting of AR-15 Transfers from

Number of AR-15 Transfers from January 2019 to Febuary 2020* January 2019 to March 2020*

8,000 individual Business
7.000 1,667 498
1,684 817
5 oo 1,953 808
£ 5000 1,873 814
E o 7,602 3,105
o 2,948 1,647
g 300 944 536
Z 2,000 866 413
1,000 1,192 1,040
947 1,531
° c 1,217 297
& & 1,383 1,023
1,753 887
1,190 1,146
817 527
28,036 15,089

The data on AR-15 transfers for individuals and businesses were provided by the Canadian Firearms Program (CFP). This data refers to records of
new registration certificates issued to transferees (recipients) of firearms.

*The data for March 2020 only captures transfers up until March 19, 2020.

RDIMS# 3519024
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From:

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:.00 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Weekly transfers for Rob Mackinnon Mar 20 2020.xdsx

Attachments: Weekly transfers for Rob Mackinnon Mar 20 2020.xlsx

As promised.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:59 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Weekly transfers for Rob Mackinnon Mar 20 2020.xlsx

Attached is the raw data file sent from CFP. For Mino request re. RR, | only used column G.

From: Robert Mackinnon <robert.mackinnon@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Cc: Kellie Paquette <Kellie.Paguette@recmp-gre.ge.ca>

Subject: Weekly transfers for Rob Mackinnon Mar 20 2020.xlsx

Hey Rob

As requested, transfers over the last 12 month period. I've provided all types but column G applies to specifically
restricted / prohibited rifles (Type = RI).

The three tabs just provides the info a a variety of different ways.

Rob
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Restricted / Prohibited firearm transfers (by week) broken down by type of firearm and Buyer Type

Sum of COUNT Firearm Type
Year/Week/Buyer Type Commercial Version  Grenade Launcher Handgun Machine Gun Receiver Blank Rifle Shotgun Submachine Gun Grand Total

2019 1350 1 135168 18 5 35782 85 101 172510
12 48 0 3667 0 0 600 15 27 4357
BUS 27 0 1481 0 0 285 15 27 1835
IND 21 0 2186 0 0 315 0 0 2522
13 48 0 4176 3 0 699 1 3 4930
BUS 9 0 1783 1 0 221 0 2 2016
IND 39 0 2393 2 0 478 1 1 2914
14 43 0 3339 0 1 425 1 0 3809
BUS 16 0 1291 0 0 137 0 0 1444
IND 27 0 2048 0 1 288 1 0 2365
15 32 0 4266 1 1 554 1 0 4855
BUS 4 0 2012 1 0 214 0 0 2231
IND 28 0 2253 0 1 340 1 0 2623
MUS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
16 18 0 3234 1 0 472 0 0 3725
BUS 1 0 1520 0 0 229 0 0 1750
IND 17 0 1714 1 0 243 0 0 1975
17 25 0 3470 0 0 446 0 1 3942
BUS 3 0 1477 0 0 157 0 0 1637
IND 22 0 1993 0 0 289 0 1 2305
18 36 0 3568 0 0 502 0 0 4106
BUS 9 0 1315 0 0 24 0 0 1565
IND 27 0 2252 0 0 261 0 0 2540
MUS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
19 51 0 3846 0 0 414 2 12 4325
BUS 32 0 1512 0 0 139 0 9 1692
IND 19 0 2333 0 0 275 2 3 2632
MUS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
20 28 0 3148 1 0 1698 0 0 4875
BUS 5 0 934 0 0 807 0 0 1746
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2360
2797
1218
1579
3638
1488
2148

3577
1595
1982
2904
1036
1867

3292
923
2362

3935
889
3045
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48 20 0 3702 0 0 418 1 13 4154
BUS 8 0 1808 0 0 110 0 12 1938
IND 12 0 1893 0 0 308 1 1 2215
MUS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

49 14 0 3720 1 2 692 0 0 4429
BUS 4 0 1329 1 0 317 0 0 1651
IND 10 0 2391 0 2 375 0 0 2778

50 28 0 4238 0 0 768 1 3 5038
BUS 13 0 1778 0 0 337 1 2 2131
IND 15 0 2458 0 0 431 0 1 2905
MUS 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

51 24 0 4373 0 0 858 1 1 5257
BUS 7 0 1715 0 0 341 0 0 2063
IND 17 0 2658 0 0 517 1 1 3194

52 9 0 1681 0 0 309 3 0 2002
BUS 3 0 598 0 0 106 2 0 709
IND 6 0 1083 0 0 203 1 0 1293

2020 277 1 39113 0 0 6669 34 10 46104

1 11 0 2277 0 0 473 16 0 2777
BUS 0 0 647 0 0 144 15 0 806
IND 11 0 1630 0 0 329 1 0 1971

2 37 0 3899 0 0 690 1 0 4627
BUS 10 0 1693 0 0 240 0 0 1943
IND 27 0 2206 0 0 450 1 0 2684

3 25 0 3288 0 0 567 2 1 3883
BUS 7 0 1297 0 0 207 0 0 1511
IND 18 0 1970 0 0 360 2 1 2351
MUS 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 21

4 19 1 2715 0 0 490 3 0 3228
BUS 2 0 870 0 0 108 1 0 981
IND 17 1 1845 0 0 382 2 0 2247

5 25 0 3842 0 0 663 2 1 4533
BUS 10 0 1532 0 0 252 0 0 1794
IND 15 0 2307 0 0 411 2 1 2736
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MUS 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

6 22 0 3348 0 0 973 0 2 4345
BUS 7 0 1218 0 0 579 0 0 1804
IND 15 0 2118 0 0 394 0 0 2527
MUS 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 2 14

7 34 0 3653 0 0 622 1 1 4311
BUS 22 0 1318 0 0 248 0 0 1588
IND 12 0 2333 0 0 374 1 1 2721
MUS 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

8 15 0 3130 0 0 396 0 1 3542
BUS 3 0 1229 0 0 119 0 0 1351
IND 12 0 1901 0 o0 277 0 1 2191

9 29 0 3154 0 0 541 0 1 3725
BUS 9 0 1348 0 0 270 0 0 1627
IND 20 0 1806 0 0 271 0 1 2098
10 34 0 3275 0 0 410 6 1 3726
BUS 22 0 1152 0 0 92 6 1 1273
IND 12 0 2114 0 0 318 0 0 2444
MUS 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
11 19 0 3313 0 0 474 1 2 3809
BUS 4 0 1270 0 0 195 1 0 1470
IND 15 0 2043 0 0 279 0 2 2339
12 7 0 3219 0 0 370 2 0 3598
BUS 5 0 1727 0 0 174 0 0 1906
IND 2 0 1492 0 0 196 2 0 1692
Grand Total 1627 2 174281 18 5 42451 119 111 218614
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Restricted / Prohibited firearm transfers (by week) broken down by type of firearm As of Mar 19th 2020

Sum of COUNT . Type

Year/Week Commercial Version

,,,,, 2009 130 1 135168 18 535782 8 101 172510
12 48 0 3667 0 0 600 15 27 4357 **
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
21 29 0 2907 0 0 1100 0 7 4043
22 115 0 4784 1 0 5423 1 0 10324
23 126 0 4071 1 0 3181 27 1 7407
24 39 0 2958 1 0 2119 0 3 5120
25 37 0 2747 0 0 1520 4 1 4309
26 24 0 3845 0 0 920 3 0 4792
27 21 0 2784 0 0 4% 2 0 3303
28 33 0 2793 1 0 507 ) 0 3340
29 37 0 3182 0 0 520 0 8 3747
30 29 0 3493 0 0 526 8 0 4056
31 44 0 2905 0 0 649 1 1 3600
32 19 0 2685 0 0 574 0 0 3278
33 36 0 3440 1 0 829 1 2 4309
34 36 1 4035 0 0 502 0 5 4579
35 40 0 3495 1 0 3% 0 3 3935
36 21 0 2338 0 0 260 0 2 2621
37 23 0 3308 0 0 550 0 1 3882
38 24 0 3215 2 0 557 0 1 3799
39 15 0 3144 0 0 662 0 0 3821
40 19 0 3143 0 1 946 0 0 4109
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

41 23 0 3227 0 0 939 0 0 4189
42 15 0 2035 0 0 746 1 0 2797
43 22 0 2830 0 0 785 0 1 3638
44 20 0 2853 0 o 702 0 2 3577
45 24 0 2437 1 0 440 1 1 2904
46 25 0 2737 0 0 527 1 2 3292
47 30 0 3349 2 0 551 3 0 3935
48 20 0 3702 0 0 418 1 13 4154
49 14 0 3720 1 2 692 0 0 4429
50 28 0 4238 0 0 768 1 3 5038
51 24 0 4373 0 0 B58 1 1 5257
52 9 0 1681 0 0 309 3 2002
2020 1 39113 0 0 6669 34 10 46104

Grand Total : 174281

** Incomplete weeks
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

YEAR WEEK TYPE BUYER COUNT
2019 12 Commercial Version BUS 27
2019 12 Handgun BUS 1481
2019 12 Rifle BUS 285
2019 12 Shotgun BUS 15
2019 12 Submachine Gun BUS 27
2019 12 Commercial Version IND 21
2019 12 Handgun IND 2186
2019 12 Rifle IND 315
2019 13 Commercial Version BUS 9
2019 13 Handgun BUS 1783
2019 13 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 13 Rifle BUS 221
2019 13 Submachine Gun BUS 2
2019 13 Commercial Version IND 39
2019 13 Handgun IND 2393
2019 13 Machine Gun IND 2
2019 13 Rifle IND 478
2019 13 Shotgun IND 1
2019 13 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 14 Commercial Version BUS 16
2019 14 Handgun BUS 1291
2019 14 Rifle BUS 137
2019 14 Commercial Version IND 27
2019 14 Handgun IND 2048
2019 14 Receiver Blank IND 1
2019 14 Rifle IND 288
2019 14 Shotgun IND 1
2019 15 Commercial Version BUS 4
2019 15 Handgun BUS 2012
2019 15 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 15 Rifle BUS 214
2019 15 Commercial Version IND 28
2019 15 Handgun IND 2253
2019 15 Receiver Blank IND 1
2019 15 Rifle IND 340
2019 15 Shotgun IND 1
2019 15 Handgun MUS 1
2019 16 Commercial Version BUS 1
2019 16 Handgun BUS 1520
2019 16 Rifle BUS 229
2019 16 Commercial Version IND 17
2019 16 Handgun IND 1714
2019 16 Machine Gun IND 1
2019 16 Rifle IND 243
2019 17 Commercial Version BUS 3
2019 17 Handgun BUS 1477
2019 17 Rifle BUS 157
2019 17 Commercial Version IND 22
2019 17 Handgun IND 1993
2019 17 Rifle IND 289
2019 17 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 18 Commercial Version BUS 9
2019 18 Handgun BUS 1315
2019 18 Rifle BUS 241
2019 18 Commercial Version IND 27
2019 18 Handgun IND 2252
2019 18 Rifle IND 261
2019 18 Handgun MUS 1
2019 19 Commercial Version BUS 32
2019 19 Handgun BUS 1512
2019 19 Rifle BUS 139
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2019 19 Submachine Gun BUS 9
2019 19 Commercial Version IND 19
2019 19 Handgun IND 2333
2019 19 Rifle IND 275
2019 19 Shotgun IND 2
2019 19 Submachine Gun IND 3
2019 19 Handgun MUS 1
2019 20 Commercial Version BUS

2019 20 Handgun BUS 934
2019 20 Rifle BUS 807
2019 20 Commercial Version IND 23
2019 20 Handgun IND 2213
2019 20 Rifle IND 891
2019 20 Handgun MUS 1
2019 20 Machine Gun MUS 1
2019 21 Commercial Version BUS 12
2019 21 Handgun BUS 1191
2019 21 Rifle BUS 343
2019 21 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2019 21 Commercial Version IND 17
2019 21 Handgun IND 1713
2019 21 Rifle IND 755
2019 21 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 21 Handgun MUS

2019 21 Rifle MUS 2
2019 21 Submachine Gun MUS 5
2019 22 Commercial Version BUS 25
2019 22 Handgun BUS 1998
2019 22 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 22 Rifle BUS 2285
2019 22 Commercial Version IND 90
2019 22 Handgun IND 2784
2019 22 Rifle IND 3138
2019 22 Shotgun IND 1
2019 22 Handgun MUS 2
2019 23 Commercial Version BUS 22
2019 23 Handgun BUS 1642
2019 23 Rifle BUS 833
2019 23 Commercial Version IND 104
2019 23 Handgun IND 2422
2019 23 Machine Gun IND 1
2019 23 Rifle IND 2346
2019 23 Shotgun IND 27
2019 23 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 23 Handgun MUS 7
2019 23 Rifle MUS 2
2019 24 Commercial Version BUS 8
2019 24 Handgun BUS 1176
2019 24 Rifle BUS 597
2019 24 Submachine Gun BUS 3
2019 24 Commercial Version IND 30
2019 24 Handgun IND 1782
2019 24 Machine Gun IND 1
2019 24 Rifle IND 1520
2019 24 Commercial Version MUS 1
2019 24 Rifle MUS 2
2019 25 Commercial Version BUS 10
2019 25 Handgun BUS 958
2019 25 Rifle BUS 433
2019 25 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2019 25 Commercial Version IND 27
2019 25 Handgun IND 1788

000106



Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2019 25 Rifle IND 1086
2019 25 Shotgun IND 4
2019 25 Handgun MUS 1
2019 25 Rifle MUS 1
2019 26 Commercial Version BUS 6
2019 26 Handgun BUS 1769
2019 26 Rifle BUS 164
2019 26 Shotgun BUS 1
2019 26 Commercial Version IND 18
2019 26 Handgun IND 2059
2019 26 Rifle IND 756
2019 26 Shotgun IND 2
2019 26 Handgun MUS 17
2019 27 Commercial Version BUS 11
2019 27 Handgun BUS 1287
2019 27 Rifle BUS 123
2019 27 Commercial Version IND 10
2019 27 Handgun IND 1496
2019 27 Rifle IND 373
2019 27 Shotgun IND 2
2019 27 Handgun MUS 1
2019 28 Commercial Version BUS 10
2019 28 Handgun BUS 1032
2019 28 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 28 Rifle BUS 102
2019 28 Shotgun BUS 2
2019 28 Commercial Version IND 23
2019 28 Handgun IND 1758
2019 28 Rifle IND 405
2019 28 Shotgun IND 4
2019 28 Handgun MUS 3
2019 29 Commercial Versian BUS 20
2019 29 Handgun BUS 1161
2019 29 Rifle BUS 133
2019 29 Submachine Gun BUS 6
2019 29 Commercial Version IND 17
2019 29 Handgun IND 2019
2019 29 Rifle IND 387
2019 29 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 29 Handgun MUS 2
2019 29 Submachine Gun MUS 1
2019 30 Commercial Version BUS 8
2019 30 Handgun BUS 1281
2019 30 Rifle BUS 155
2019 30 Shotgun BUS 1
2019 30 Commercial Version IND 21
2019 30 Handgun IND 2212
2019 30 Rifle IND 370
2019 30 Shotgun IND 7
2019 30 Rifle MUS 1
2019 31 Commercial Version BUS 16
2019 31 Handgun BUS 901
2019 31 Rifle BUS 211
2019 31 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2019 31 Commercial Version IND 28
2019 31 Handgun IND 2004
2019 31 Rifle IND 438
2019 31 Shotgun IND 1
2019 32 Commercial Version BUS 5
2019 32 Handgun BUS 934
2019 32 Rifle BUS 162
2019 32 Commercial Version IND 14
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2019 32 Handgun IND 1748
2019 32 Rifle IND 412
2019 32 Handgun MUS 3
2019 33 Commercial Version BUS 13
2019 33 Handgun BUS 1348
2019 33 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 33 Rifle BUS 418
2019 33 Submachine Gun BUS 2
2019 33 Commercial Version IND 23
2019 33 Handgun IND 2091
2019 33 Rifle IND 411
2019 33 Shotgun IND 1
2019 33 Handgun MUS 1
2019 34 Commercial Version BUS 17
2019 34 Handgun BUS 1680
2019 34 Rifle BUS 156
2019 34 Commercial Version IND 19
2019 34 Grenade Launcher IND 1
2019 34 Handgun IND 2354
2019 34 Rifle IND 346
2019 34 Submachine Gun IND 5
2019 34 Handgun MUS 1
2019 35 Commercial Version BUS 19
2019 35 Handgun BUS 1613
2019 35 Rifle BUS 140
2019 35 Commercial Version IND 21
2019 35 Handgun IND 1881
2019 35 Machine Gun IND 1
2019 35 Rifle IND 256
2019 35 Submachine Gun IND 3
2019 35 Handgun MUS 1
2019 36 Commercial Version BUS

2019 36 Handgun BUS 875
2019 36 Rifle BUS 52
2019 36 Commercial Version IND 18
2019 36 Handgun IND 1463
2019 36 Rifle IND 208
2019 36 Submachine Gun IND 2
2019 37 Commercial Version BUS 2
2019 37 Handgun BUS 1161
2019 37 Rifle BUS 179
2019 37 Commercial Version IND 21
2019 37 Handgun IND 2147
2019 37 Rifle IND 371
2019 37 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 38 Commercial Version BUS 9
2019 38 Handgun BUS 1264
2019 38 Machine Gun BUS 2
2019 38 Rifle BUS 209
2019 38 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2019 38 Commercial Version IND 15
2019 38 Handgun IND 1951
2019 38 Rifle IND 348
2019 39 Commercial Version BUS 4
2019 39 Handgun BUS 1048
2019 39 Rifle BUS 314
2019 39 Commercial Version IND 11
2019 39 Handgun IND 2095
2019 39 Rifle IND 348
2019 39 Handgun MUS 1
2019 40 Commercial Version BUS 10
2019 40 Handgun BUS 1441
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2019 40 Rifle BUS 596
2019 40 Commercial Version IND 9
2019 40 Handgun IND 1702
2019 40 Receiver Blank IND 1
2019 40 Rifle IND 350
2019 41 Commercial Version BUS 12
2019 41 Handgun BUS 1295
2019 41 Rifle BUS 522
2019 41 Commercial Version IND 11
2019 41 Handgun IND 1932
2019 41 Rifle IND 417
2019 42 Commercial Version BUS 8
2019 42 Handgun BUS 735
2019 42 Rifle BUS 475
2019 42 Commercial Version IND 7
2019 42 Handgun IND 1300
2019 42 Rifle IND 271
2019 42 Shotgun IND 1
2019 43 Commercial Version BUS 8
2019 43 Handgun BUS 1113
2019 43 Rifle BUS 367
2019 43 Commercial Version IND 14
2019 43 Handgun IND 1715
2019 43 Rifle IND 418
2019 43 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 43 Handgun MUS 2
2019 44 Commercial Version BUS 3
2019 44 Handgun BUS 1207
2019 44 Rifle BUS 383
2019 44 Submachine Gun BUS 2
2019 44 Commercial Version IND 17
2019 44 Handgun IND 1646
2019 44 Rifle IND 319
2019 45 Commercial Version BUS 14
2019 45 Handgun BUS 837
2019 45 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 45 Rifle BUS 183
2019 45 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2019 45 Commercial Version IND 10
2019 45 Handgun IND 1599
2019 45 Rifle IND 257
2019 45 Shotgun IND 1
2019 45 Handgun MUS

2019 46 Commercial Version BUS

2019 46 Handgun BUS 828
2019 46 Rifle BUS 92
2019 46 Commercial Version IND 22
2019 46 Handgun IND 1903
2019 46 Rifle IND 435
2019 46 Shotgun IND 1
2019 46 Submachine Gun IND

2019 46 Handgun MUS

2019 46 Submachine Gun MUS 1
2019 47 Commercial Version BUS 14
2019 47 Handgun BUS 794
2019 47 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 47 Rifle BUS 80
2019 47 Commercial Version IND 16
2019 47 Handgun IND 2554
2019 47 Machine Gun IND 1
2019 47 Rifle IND 471
2019 47 Shotgun IND 3
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2019 47 Handgun MUS 1
2019 48 Commercial Version BUS 8
2019 48 Handgun BUS 1808
2019 48 Rifle BUS 110
2019 48 Submachine Gun BUS 12
2019 48 Commercial Version IND 12
2019 48 Handgun IND 1893
2019 48 Rifle IND 308
2019 48 Shotgun IND 1
2019 48 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 48 Handgun MUS 1
2019 49 Commercial Version BUS 4
2019 49 Handgun BUS 1329
2019 49 Machine Gun BUS 1
2019 49 Rifle BUS 317
2019 49 Commercial Version IND 10
2019 49 Handgun IND 2391
2019 49 Receiver Blank IND 2
2019 49 Rifle IND 375
2019 50 Commercial Version BUS 13
2019 50 Handgun BUS 1778
2019 50 Rifle BUS 337
2019 50 Shotgun BUS 1
2019 50 Submachine Gun BUS 2
2019 50 Commercial Version IND 15
2019 50 Handgun IND 2458
2019 50 Rifle IND 431
2019 50 Submachine Gun IND 1
2019 50 Handgun MUS 2
2019 51 Commercial Version BUS 7
2019 51 Handgun BUS 1715
2019 51 Rifle BUS 341
2019 51 Commercial Version IND 17
2019 51 Handgun IND 2658
2019 51 Rifle IND 517
2019 51 Shotgun IND 1
2019 51 Submachine Gun IND

2019 52 Commercial Version BUS

2019 52 Handgun BUS 598
2019 52 Rifle BUS 106
2019 52 Shotgun BUS 2
2019 52 Commercial Version IND 6
2019 52 Handgun IND 1083
2019 52 Rifle IND 203
2019 52 Shotgun IND 1
2020 1 Handgun BUS 647
2020 1 Rifle BUS 144
2020 1 Shotgun BUS 15
2020 1 Commercial Version IND 11
2020 1 Handgun IND 1630
2020 1 Rifle IND 329
2020 1 Shotgun IND 1
2020 2 Commercial Version BUS 10
2020 2 Handgun BUS 1693
2020 2 Rifle BUS 240
2020 2 Commercial Version IND 27
2020 2 Handgun IND 2206
2020 2 Rifle IND 450
2020 2 Shotgun IND 1
2020 3 Commercial Version BUS 7
2020 3 Handgun BUS 1297
2020 3 Rifle BUS 207
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2020 3 Commercial Version IND 18
2020 3 Handgun IND 1970
2020 3 Rifle IND 360
2020 3 Shotgun IND 2
2020 3 Submachine Gun IND 1
2020 3 Handgun MUS 21
2020 4 Commercial Version BUS 2
2020 4 Handgun BUS 870
2020 4 Rifle BUS 108
2020 4 Shotgun BUS 1
2020 4 Commercial Version IND 17
2020 4 Grenade Launcher IND 1
2020 4 Handgun IND 1845
2020 4 Rifle IND 382
2020 4 Shotgun IND 2
2020 5 Commercial Version BUS 10
2020 5 Handgun BUS 1532
2020 5 Rifle BUS 252
2020 5 Commercial Version IND 15
2020 5 Handgun IND 2307
2020 5 Rifle IND 411
2020 5 Shotgun IND 2
2020 5 Submachine Gun IND 1
2020 5 Handgun MUS 3
2020 6 Commercial Version BUS 7
2020 6 Handgun BUS 1218
2020 6 Rifle BUS 579
2020 6 Commercial Version IND 15
2020 6 Handgun IND 2118
2020 6 Rifle IND 394
2020 6 Handgun MUS 12
2020 6 Submachine Gun MUS 2
2020 7 Commercial Version BUS 22
2020 7 Handgun BUS 1318
2020 7 Rifle BUS 248
2020 7 Commercial Version IND 12
2020 7 Handgun IND 2333
2020 7 Rifle IND 374
2020 7 Shotgun IND 1
2020 7 Submachine Gun IND 1
2020 7 Handgun MUS 2
2020 8 Commercial Version BUS 3
2020 8 Handgun BUS 1229
2020 8 Rifle BUS 119
2020 8 Commercial Version IND 12
2020 8 Handgun IND 1901
2020 8 Rifle IND 277
2020 8 Submachine Gun IND 1
2020 9 Commercial Version BUS 9
2020 9 Handgun BUS 1348
2020 9 Rifle BUS 270
2020 9 Commercial Version IND 20
2020 9 Handgun IND 1806
2020 9 Rifle IND 271
2020 9 Submachine Gun IND 1
2020 10 Commercial Version BUS 22
2020 10 Handgun BUS 1152
2020 10 Rifle BUS 92
2020 10 Shotgun BUS 6
2020 10 Submachine Gun BUS 1
2020 10 Commercial Version IND 12
2020 10 Handgun IND 2114
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

2020 10 Rifle IND 318
2020 10 Handgun MUS 9
2020 11 Commercial Version BUS 4
2020 11 Handgun BUS 1270
2020 11 Rifle BUS 195
2020 11 Shotgun BUS 1
2020 11 Commercial Version IND 15
2020 11 Handgun IND 2043
2020 11 Rifle IND 279
2020 11 Submachine Gun IND 2
2020 12 Commercial Version BUS 5
2020 12 Handgun BUS 1727
2020 12 Rifle BUS 174
2020 12 Commercial Version IND 2
2020 12 Handgun IND 1492
2020 12 Rifle IND 196
2020 12 Shotgun IND 2
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

--select to_char(AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IYYY'), to_char{AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IW')
select to_char(AFS.FA_APPL_ST _EDT,'IYYY'), to_char(AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IW'), 1
--fa.clt_tcd,
--DECODE(FA.FA_APPL TCD, '14', 'TRANS', 'REG') TYP, ,to_char{ash.appl_cps_rec
ANAME?
ANAME?
from firearm_application fa, appl_frarm_status afs, cfrs_trans trans, appl_individu
COMMON_CD_TBL firearmType--, -- COMMON_CD_TBL transationType
where fa.fa_appl_xdt > sysdate
and fa.fa_appl_edt = afs.fa_appl_edt
and FA.FA_INTR_ID = afs.fa_intr_id
and FAAPPL_INTR_ID = afs.appl_intr_id
and AFS.FA_APPL_ST _CDin ('6', '62")
and trans.appl_intr_id = fa.appl_intr_id
and AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT »>= TIMESTAMP '2019-03-18 00:00:00.000000000'
and AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT <= TIMESTAMP '2020-03-19 00:00:00.000000000'
AND trans.appl_form_id = ai.appl_form_id
AND trans.appl_tcd = ai.appl_tcd
AND ai.appl_individual_xdt > SYSDATE
and ALLAPPL_IND_TCD IN {'BUY")
and FA.FA_APPL_TCD ="14'
--and TRANS.APPL_FORM_ID ="'0028852647'
and L.LIC_NO = Al.LFA_OWNR_LIC_NO
and L.LIC_XDT > sysdate
and F.FA_INTR_ID = fa.FA_INTR_ID
AND firearmType.CD_VAL=F.FA_TCD
AND firearmType.CD_CD ='FRARM_TP'
AND firearmType.LANG_CD ='EN'
AND firearmType.CD_XDT > SYSDATE
ANAME?
--List of FRN's identified as AR-15's by FRT firearms support group
--F.CMN_FA_REF_ID in (33528,17473,141969,152726,166062,126881,141208,1¢
group by to_char{AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IYYY'), to_char{AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IW
order by to_char{AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,'IYYY'), to_char(AFS.FA_APPL_ST_EDT,"IW
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

, LCLT_TCD, count(distinct F.FA_INTR_ID| | FA.APPL_INTR_ID) Firearm_Count
firearmType.CD_LONG_DESC Firearm_Type, L.CLT TCD, count(distinct F.FA_INTR_ID| |FA.APPL_INTR_ID)

/_dt, 'yyyy') yr

1al ai, licence |, firearm f,

35303,188963,144785,144862,134841,142146,147540,147543,141521,141522,144600,144601,14823C
™, L.CLT_TCD, firearmType.CD_LONG_DESC
", L.CLT_TCD, firearmType.CD_LONG_DESC ;
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

Firearm_Count

},143201,16256,129501,143607,147306,149252,163426,177744,178742,178762,185482,195581,24 58|
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8,195843
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s.17 Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'acceés a l'information

Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From:
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:13 AM
To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)

Cc:
Subject: kly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Attachments: AR- 'IS weekly transfers (Mar 23 to Apr 5 2020) for Gene.xlsx

Hey Amanda,

Are you babysitting this while is away?

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:52 AM

To: {PS/SP) ; {P5/SP) ; Hum, Suzing {PS/5P)

Cc: ES_ML-DLO@remp-gre.ge.ca; Julie Couture ; PSS_Tasking@rcemp-gre.ge.ca
Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning!
Please find attached the stats of AR-15 Transfers for the last 2 weeks.
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

Year Week
2020
2020
2020
2020

Buyer Client Type
13 BUS
13 IND
14 BUS
14 IND

Number of transfers

202
311
134
354

Start Date
3/23/2020
3/23/2020
3/30/2020
3/30/2020

* As of Apr 6 2020

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation
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End Date
3/29/2020

3/29/2020
4/5/2020

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

A7 Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'acceés a l'information
Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: (PS/SP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:45 AM
To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP); Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP); Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP):
Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP), St-Georges, Ashley (PS/SP)
Cc: (PS/SP)
Subject: PT stats from CFP
Attachments: Validly registered rifles as of March 31 2020 Alain Paqu.xlsx; Provincal firearm-owner

counts.xlsx

FYl —attached is info from the CFP that breaks down info on ownership by province for the 9 firearms.
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information

ks --:;.;-

2020/Mar

Firearm Count

-1- 7:44:03 AM

* Validly registered firearms as of March 31 2020
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AR-15 Firearms VZ58 Rifle Firearms Clients Swiss Arms SG-550/5G-551
Alberta 19434 13596 Alberta 396 357 Alberta

British Columbia 17589 12476 British Columbia 371 332 British Columbia
Manitoba 3002 1959 Manitoba 47 42 Manitoba

New Brunswick 1467 1061 New Brunswick 21 19 New Brunswick
Newfoundland and Labrador 670 458 Newfoundland and Labrador 23 19 Newfoundland and Labrador
Nova Scotia 2032 1525 Nova Scotia 37 37 Nova Scotia
Northwest Territories 171 119 Northwest Territories 4 4 Northwest Territories
Nunavut 51 34 Nunavut 0 0 Nunavut

Ontario 41401 25814 Ontario 711 607 Ontario

Prince Edward Island 246 175 Prince Edward Island 14 14 Prince Edward Island
Quebec 7706 5210 Quebec 185 161 Quebec
Saskatchewan 4153 2915 Saskatchewan 53 49 Saskatchewan

Yukon 191 154 Yukon 6 6 Yukon

OTHER 85 63 OTHER 2 2 OTHER

Total 98198 65559 Total 1870 1649 Total

All Makes and Models Firearms

Alberta 20872 14025

British Columbia 18904 12892

Manitoba 3165 1994

New Brunswick 1554 1087

Newfoundland and Labrador 719 463

Nova Scotia 2154 1560

Northwest Territories 179 122

Nunavut 52 35

Ontario 43971 26426

Prince Edward Island 268 188

Quebec 8416 5426

Saskatchewan 4407 2988
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de la Loi sur l'accés a l'nformation

Yukon 207 161
OTHER 92 64

Total 104960 67431

*As of Feb 23 2020
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Firearm count by province

Firearms Clients SIG Sauer Firearms Clients Ruger Mini-14 Firearms Clients
98 80 Alberta 211 164 Alberta 38 13
80 64 British Columbia 179 167 British Columbia 7 7
10 9 Manitoba 20 16 Manitoba 0 0
2 2 New Brunswick 23 14 New Brunswick 3 3
1 1 Newfoundland and Labrador 4 2 Newfoundland and Labrador 1 1
1 1 Nova Scotia 18 15 Nova Scotia 0 0
0 0 Northwest Territories 1 1 Northwest Territories 0 0
0 0 Nunavut 0 0 Nunavut 0 0
78 68 Ontario 440 352 Ontario 17 13
0 0 Prince Edward Island 1 1 Prince Edward Island 0 0
19 17 Quebec 102 87 Quebec 4 3
9 9 Saskatchewan 30 27 Saskatchewan 2 2
0 0 Yukon 1 1 Yukon 1 1
1 1 OTHER 1 1 OTHER 0 0

299 252 Total 1031 848 Total 73 43
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Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

Document Released Under the Access to
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation

Robinson Armament Firearms M14 Rifle Firearms CZ Scorpion EVO 3 Carbine and Pistol Firearms

Alberta 35 34 Alberta 42 37 Alberta 311
British Columbia 34 32 British Columbia 22 22 British Columbia 337
Manitoba 13 9 Manitoba 6 5 Manitoba 45
New Brunswick 1 1 New Brunswick 2 2 New Brunswick 18
Newfoundland and Labrador 1 1 Newfoundland and Labrador 0 0 Newfoundland and Labrador 6
Nova Scotia 0 0 Nova Scotia 1 1 Nova Scotia 38
Northwest Territories 0 0 Northwest Territories 0 0 Northwest Territories 0
Nunavut 0 0 Nunavut 0 0 Nunavut 1
Ontario 31 30 Ontario 50 50 Ontario 759
Prince Edward Island 0 0 Prince Edward Island 0 0 Prince Edward Island 6
Quebec 13 12 Quebec 11 11 Quebec 239
Saskatchewan 6 6 Saskatchewan 8 8 Saskatchewan 64
Yukon 0 0 Yukon 0 0 Yukon 5
OTHER 0 0 OTHER 2 1 OTHER 0
Total 134 125 Total 144 137 Total 1829
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Clients Beretta CX4 Storm Carbine Firearms Clients
297 Alberta 307 281
328 British Columbia 285 245

41 Manitoba 22 21
18 New Brunswick 17 16
6 Newfoundland and Labrador 13 11
38 Nova Scotia 27 27
0 Northwest Territories 3 3

1 Nunavut 0 0
717 Ontario 484 466
6 Prince Edward Island 1 1
237 Quebec 137 131
62 Saskatchewan 82 79
5 Yukon 3 3
OTHER 1 1

1756 Total 1382 1285
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP_Taskings@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:50 AM
To: (PS/SP),; (PS/SP), Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
Cc: ES_ML-DLO@rcmp-gre.ge.ca, Julie Couture, PSS_Tasking@rcmp-gre.gc.ca
Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Attachments: AR-15 weekly transfers (Apr 6 to Apr 19 2020) for Gene_1.xlsx

Good morning,

Please find attached the number of transfers of AR-15 from 2020-04-06 to 2020-04-19.

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
211
328
264

Start Date
4/6/2020
4/6/2020

4/13/2020
4/13/2020

* As of Apr 20 2020

Document Released Under the Access to
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End Date
4/12/2020

4/12/2020
4/19/2020

4/19/2020
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AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
January 2019 to March 2020*

For the period of January 2019 to March 2020* the total number of AR-15 transfers for individuals was 28,036 and 15,089 tranfers for
businesses. The graph below illustartes a significant increase of transfers for individuals and business for the time period of May to June 2019,

Table: Monthly Reporting of AR-15 Transfers from

Number of AR-15 Transfers from January 2019 to March 2020* January 2019 to March 2020*

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

From: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:57 AM

To: (PS/SP)

Cc: (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
Attachments: PS-SP-#3557077-1-FOPPD - AR15 Transfer Trends from Jan 2019 to Apr 2020

(MINO).DOCX

Here is the updated document! ©
Amanda

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Great! Thanks. So far | don’t think we’re tracking the others on an ongoing basis given that the numbers are much
lower (and there’s limited capacity at the CFP, but point taken). Do you have an updated version of the attached doc?

From: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP} <amanda.berube@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:54 AM

To: >

Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning! Here are both updated documents.

FYl - We haven’t received updated data for all other principal models since February 23, 2020, as such the numbers
reflected in the document are not up to date.

Thank you and have a great day!

Amanda

Cc:
Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Hi Amanda,

Attached are the latest AR 15 transfer numbers. Could you please update our tracker and then flip to me. With all the
talk of increased sales over the past few weeks, I'm curious to see where the numbers are at ... | expect that these ones
will be lower than 2 months ago given the closures (retail and RCMP) and the time it takes to purchase a restricted
firearm (ie, people weren’t running out on the weekend to pick one up!) but would like to see the comparison. Might
also be worth sharing with MinO.
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Thanks

From: CFP_Taskings CFP_Taskings <CFP Taskings@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Hum, Suzing (PS/SP)
<suzing.hum@canada.ca>

Cc: ES ML-DLO®@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Julie Couture <Julie.Couture@remp-gre.ge.ca>; PSS Tasking@recmp-gre.ge.ca

Subject: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Good morning,
Please find attached thenumber of transfers of AR-15 from 2020-04-06 to 2020-04-19.

Thank vou, have a great day,
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Featherstone, Ashley (PS/SP), (PS/SP); (PS/SP); Filoso,
Sondra (PS/SP); Bray, Charles (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Attachments: PS-SP-#3557077-1-FOPPD - AR15 Transfer Trends from Jan 2019 to Apr 2020
(MINO).DOCX

FYI.

From: {PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:14 AM
: Robert (PS/SP)
{PS/SP)
y reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Attached is an updated overview of the AR15 transfers up to April 19. We received the bi-weekly transfer info this
morning and the attached incorporates the most recent data. | wasn’t sure if this is something MinO may be looking for
under the current circumstances.

As expected given COVID-19 related closures and slow downs, the number of transfers so far for April have dropped
significantly.

Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Here is the updated document! ©
Amanda

From: PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP) <amanda.berube@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Bi-weekly reports on AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses

Great! Thanks. So far | don’t think we’re tracking the others on an ongoing basis given that the numbers are much
lower {and there’s limited capacity at the CFP, but point taken). Do you have an updated version of the attached doc?
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From: Berube, Amanda (PS/5P) <amanda.berube @canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:54 AM
To: (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly r

for Individuals and Businesses

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

PS/SP)
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP) < da.b
Cc: (PS/SP) <4
Subject: FW: Bi-weekly rep

be@canada.ca>

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
<

Cc: ES ML-DLO@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Julie Couture <Julie.Couture@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>; PSS Tasking@rcmp-gre.gc.ca
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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:.03 PM

To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Mino - data request

Attachments: Weekly transfers for restricted rifles Mar 2019 to Mar 2020.xlsx; AR-15 weekly

transfers (Feb 24 to Mar 19 2020).xlsx; PS-SP-#3557077-1-FOPPD - AR15 Transfer
Trends from Jan 2019 to Apr 2020 (MINO).DOCX

Can you please take a look at this. It’s likely pretty straight forward but | just don’t have time to sort it out. {Contextis a
hot issues note for the minister that Ashley is working on — basically it’s an update of a QP note but we need to
incorporate this too | guess.)

THANK YOU!

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:56 PM
To: (PS/SP)

Subject: FW: Mino - data request

Hi

As part of the tasking for TPs for Monday’s meeting, Mino would like us to also provide update numbers for AR
transfers.

Could someone look at the below pts and update the pts based on the new numbers.

Thanks,
rob

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Chow, Lawrence (P5/SP) <lawrence.chow@canada.ca>

Cc: Moreau, Ken (PS/SP) <ken.moreau@canada.ca>; Bhupsingh, Trevor (PS/SP) <trevor.bhupsingh@canada.ca>; Koops,
Randall (PS/SP) <randall.koops@canada.ca>

Subject: Mino - data request

Good morning Lawrence,
As per Mino’s request, we have attached updated information regarding the following sales data:
a. Weekly transfers of restricted rifles for the past year
b. The recent bi-weekly transfers for the AR-15 (from Feb 24 — Mar 19)
¢ alsoincluded is the monthly transfers since January 2019
¢. Atthis time, CFP is not able to generate data with regards to the number of new licence applications within the

past few weeks as this is manually entered and Miramichi is working with limited staff

General Observations:
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¢ On average, there are approximately 700-800 weekly transfers of restricted rifles (RR) over the past year

e Spike in transfers of restricted rifles largely driven by AR-15 sales between May and June 2019

¢ Since March of last year, there has been a slight increase in RR transfers in late September 2019, early December

2019 and early February 2020

o these increases in RR transfers mirror the shifts in the AR market

o Over the past 4 weeks (Feb 18-Mar 19} AR transfers, on average, are in the range of 390-420 transfers per week.
o The last four days (ending March 19) has had 531 transfers. While this indicates an upward trend, it is

premature to consider it a spike until the final total can be provided.

Let me know if you require further information or have any questions.
Thanks,

Rob
343-540-7958
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Weekly Transfers of Restricted Rifles from March 18, 2019 to March 19, 2020

Total number of transfers of restricted rifles over the past 52 week is 42,451

2019
Week of

# of Transfers

18-Mar
25-Mar
1-Apr
8-Apr
15-Apr
22-Apr
29-Apr
6-May
13-May
20-May
27-May
3-Jun
10-Jun
17-Jun
24-Jun
1-Jul
8-Jul
15-Jul
22-Jul
29-Jul
5-Aug
12-Aug
19-Aug
26-Aug
2-Sep
9-Sep
16-Sep

600
699
425
554
472
446
502
414
1698
1100
5423
3181
2119
1520
920
496
507
520
526
649
574
829
502
396
260
550
557
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23-Sep 662

30-Sep 946
7-Oct 939
14-Oct 746
21-Oct 785
28-Oct 702
4-Nov 440
11-Nov 527
18-Nov 551
25-Nov 418
2-Dec 692
9-Dec 768
16-Dec 858
23-Dec 309
TOTAL 2019 35782
2020

Week of # of Transfers
30-Dec 473
6-Jan 690
13-Jan 567
20-Jan 490
27-Jan 663
3-Feb 973
10-Feb 622
17-Feb 396
24-Feb 541
2-Mar 410
9-Mar 474
16-Mar 370

TOTAL 2020 6669
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Number of AR-15 Transfers by week for the period of February 27, 2020 to March 19, 2020

Year

2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020

Week

Buyer Client Type
8 BUS
8 IND
9 BUS
9 IND
10 BUS
10 IND
11 BUS
11 IND
12 BUS
12 IND

107
243
255
241

89
296
178
250
260
271

Start Date
2/17/2020
2/17/2020
2/24/2020
2/24/2020

3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/9/2020
3/9/2020
3/16/2020
3/16/2020

End Date
2/23/2020
2/23/2020

3/1/2020
3/1/2020
3/8/2020
3/8/2020
3/15/2020
3/15/2020
3/19/2020
3/19/2020

Column1l

Number of transfers

incomplete week (only four
reporting days) ending March 19
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AR-15 Transfers for Individuals and Businesses
January 2019 to April 2020*

For the period of January 2019 to April 2020* the total number of AR-15 transfers for individuals was 29,176 and 15,979 tranfers for businesses.
The graph below illustrates a significant increase of transfers for individuals and business for the time period of May to June 2019.

Table: Monthly Reporting of AR-15 Transfers from

Number of AR-15 Transfers from January 2019 to April 2020* January 2018 to April 2020*
8,000 Individual Business
1,667 498
7,000
1,684 817
5 oo 1,953 808
£ 5000 1,873 814
|—
S 4000 7,602 3,105
o 2,948 1,647
L
E 3,000 044 536
Z 2,000 866 413
1,000 1,192 1,040
0 947 1,531
5 _ 1,217 297
& e Y 1,383 1,023
Months 1,753 887
) . . . 1,190 1,146
------- s--Individual wsfiueBusiness
_____ 1,482 863
475 554
29,176 15,97¢%

The data on AR-15 transfers for individuals and businesses were provided by the Canadian Firearms Program (CFP}. This data refers to records of new
registration certificates issued to transferees (recipients) of firearms.

*The data for April 2020 only captures transfers up until April 19, 2020.

RDIMS# 3557077
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
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s.21(1)(b)
Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:48 Pl
To: Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP
Subject: RE: MIN Meeting with Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others.
Attachments: PS-SP-#3561526-1-AR-15 weekly transfers (Feb 17 to April 19 2020) XLSX

Thanks for the context Patrick. In terms of the documents provided, here are my comments:
“AR 15 transfer trends” provided by is the latest version from the stats obtained last week {(week ending
April 19, 2020).
- Attached is the revised “Weekly AR transfer stats”. | included weeks 13 through 16 and saved it in RDMIS (#
3561526).
- As for, the weekly transfers of restricted rifles, I'm not sure where this data was pulled from and what rifle
transfers are counted.

From: Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Berube, Amanda (P5/SP) ; {P5/5P)
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Subject: FW: MIN Meeting with Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others. ' SH! 1acces a tinformation

Importance: High
Hi Amanda.

For context, the Minister is meeting with gun control groups Monday morning in relation to a public letter (attached).
The draft talking points are also attached, but we’ve been asked to include the AR-15 numbers. The relevant bullet is
currently:

e [ understand your concern hearing the media reports of a surge in the sale of
fircarms and ammunition in the last few months.

When | reviewed the data sent me, it didn’t seem that that uptick in firearms and ammunition purchases
reported by the media extended to AR-15s or even restricted rifles: the buying pattern seems stable. Is that your
understanding as well? If so, | would add:

e [ understand your concern hearing the media reports of a surge in the sale of
firearms and ammunition 1n the last few months. On a positive note, it would
appear that this surge in purchases does not scem to encompass Ar-13s or
restricted firearms, as RCMP reports purchasing patterns for these are
unchanged.

Or words to that effect. Does this seem ok to you guys?

- do you think this meets the request? We surely don’t need a chart do we? | honestly think it makes more
sense to send the raw data to MO under separate cover. Meh.)

Cheers and happy Friday
P.

From {P5/SP)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Cc: {PS/SP) >: Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP)

Subject. RE: MIN Meeting W|th Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others.
Hi Rob,
Please find attached TPs for your approval. Do we need a cover memo?

Thanks

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2
To: (PS/SP)
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Cc: {PS/SP) «
Subject: Fwd: MIN Meeting with Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others.

Here it is. I thought I had forwarded it last night.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carty, Alexis (PS/SP)" <alexis.carty(@canada.ca>
Date: April 23, 2020 at 18:37:09 EDT
To: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koopsi@canada.ca>, "Daly, Robert (PS/SP)"

Cec: "Parizeau2, Jodie-Lynn (PS/SP)" <jodie-lynn.parizeau2(@canada.ca>, "PS.F ADMO-
CSCCB / SMA-SSCRC F.SP" <ps.admo-csccb-sma-ssere.spi@canada.ca>, "Bhupsingh, Trevor
(PS/SP)" <trevor.bhupsingh(@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: MIN Meeting with Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others.

Good evening Randall

Please find below a tasking from MinO secking talking points for a series of calls he has planned
for Monday April 27. Please have this ready for ADMO Friday, April 24 5:00 pm

Happy to discuss.
ac

Tracy, please add to task list.

Date: 2020-04-23 6:00 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Secretariat Services / Services de secrétariat (PS/SP)" <ps.secretariatservices-
servicesdesecretariat. spi@canada.ca>, "Carty, Alexis (PS/SP)" <alexis.carty({@canada.ca>

Cc: "Moreau, Ken (PS/SP)" <ken.moreau(@canada.ca™>, "PS.F ADMO-CSCCB/ SMA-SSCRC
F.SP" <ps.admo-cscch-sma-sscre.spl@icanada.ca™

Subject: MIN Meeting with Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns and others.

The Minister has just agreed to a phone call with following groups on Monday. MINO is
therefore looking for TPs based on the attached incoming letter.

Meeting: With:
Canadian Doctors for Protection from Guns

PolySeSouvient
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Coalition for Gun Control

Danforth Families for Safe Communities
Time/Location: 11:30AM April 27, 2020
Length: 30 mins.
Attendees: Minister; CoS;
Departmental Rep: N/A
Copies of Meeting Material 2
Due to MINO April 24, COB
Comments N/A

4
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
17-Feb-20
17-Feb-20
24-Feb-20
24-Feb-20

2-Mar-20
2-Mar-20
9-Mar-20
9-Mar-20
16-Mar-20
16-Mar-20
23-Mar-20
23-Mar-20
30-Mar-20
30-Mar-20
6-Apr-20
6-Apr-20
13-Apr-20
13-Apr-20

End Date
23-Feb-20
23-Feb-20

1-Mar-20
1-Mar-20
8-Mar-20
8-Mar-20
15-Mar-20
15-Mar-20
22-Mar-20
22-Mar-20
29-Mar-20
29-Mar-20
5-Apr-20
5-Apr-20
12-Apr-20
12-Apr-20
19-Apr-20
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

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 5:.57 PM

To: (PS/SP)

Cc: BlomZ, Brendan (PS/SP); Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Hi - Here is additional information on the numbers for restricted rifles. Last March, the RCMP provided data on

all restricted transfers; however the data captured type of firearm (i.e. rifle, shotgun, handgun, etc.), different from what
is usually tracked (i.e. by firearm - AR, etc.). Amy saved this raw data in RDMIS #3540735; and Rob pulled from this data
the rifles only and created a table with a graph (RDMIS #3540754).

| noticed that in the raw data set provided by the RCMP, the numbers include both restricted and prohibited firearm
transfers (see title for each spreadsheet). There doesn’t seem to be a distinction made between both classifications per
type of firearm in the data provided so I'm not sure if this distinction was made when determining the numbers sent to
MINO on March 23, 2020 (see below). You will notice that these are not broken down by firearm; only overall numbers
of restricted rifle (and perhaps prohibited rifle} transfers are captured. Note that these numbers also include AR
transfers. To my knowledge, we haven’t received updated data from the CFP on this.
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

list; however, I’'m not sure if a cross-reference with our proposal was completed in the past.

Thank you,
Amanda

From:
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Blom2, Brendan {(P5/SP) ; Berube, Amanda (P5/SP) ; Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

To add to the list the following...

| will ask team to provide answers to C-71. | think Esha was the back up on NZ so will see if she has that at the
ready. Just so we can avoid doubling up on work.

Increase in restricted long guns (rifles)?

Latest update on NZ and what was their ban? What did they prohibit?
Status of CIF of C-71 — generally which ones are and aren’t in force in simple and plain language.
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From: Blom2, Brendan (P5/SP) <brendan.blom2 @canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP) <amanda.berube@canada.ca>; (PS/SP)
Patrick (PS/SP) <patrick.desrochers@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Desrochers,

Yes, agreed.

| think some of the questions we could do ourselves — like how many firearms are currently prescribed in regs — but may
want to have those validated by CFP.

| did a quick count of the firearms prescribed by regulation: including named variants, | came up with 316 prescribed as
prohibited, and 29 prescribed as restricted. If named variants aren’t included, | counted 105 prohib, 3 restricted. It’s a bit
confusing to count, though — there’s often more than one firearm listed under a single heading — so I'm willing to be
challenged on my results. | also haven’t (yet) counted the number of long guns.

Thanks,
Brendan

From: Berube, Amanda (PS/5P) <amanda.berube@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:47 PM

To: (PS/SP) < »; Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP) <brendan.blom2 @ canada.ca>; Desrochers,
Patrick (PS/SP) <patrick.desrochers@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Hi = Yes, this makes sense. In my notes, for the number of restricted, and number of long guns, these are for the
current prescribed list.

Thanks,

Amanda

From: {PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:
To: Blom?2, Brendan (PS/SP) <brendan.blom2@canada.ca>; Berube, Amanda (PS/5P} <amanda.berube@canada.ca>;
Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP) <patrick.desrochers@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Hi everyone,

| wanted to connect on the tech briefing conversation we had with Randall yesterday where he threw out some of the
information that he wants/needs for his back pocket for the announcement. | thought | would send you the questions |
caught. Please let me know if they make sense and are consistent with your understanding of what he asked for. | admit
that yesterday’s discussion was difficult for me both because | was (unfortunately) multi-tasking and because of my lack
of knowledge of the technical aspects/details/differences. That said, | noted the following:

- How many firearms are currently prescribed in regulations now? {As noted below)

- Number of variants for each parent?

- How many are restricted? How many are long guns? - not sure if this is for the new list, those currently
prescribed or both.

- What is the total number of firearms affected?
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Thanks

From: Blom2, Brendan (P5/SP) <brendan.blom2 @canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:59 PM

To: (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Berube, Amanda (PS/SP) <amanda.berube@canada.ca>

Also = | may have misunderstood this part of the call, when he was asking about the “455 variants” that Amanda,
and | counted = but did Randall say he wanted the number of variants for each model?

From: (PS/SP) <,
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:
To: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP) <amanda.berube@canada.ca>; Blom2, Brendan (PS/5P) <brendan.blom2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Numbers in regs

Thanks amanda. My read of it was that he wants it for his back pocket. We also need to confirm the total
number of firearms which I think we have somewhere but we need to confirm with the CFO.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)" <amanda.berube(@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-04-23 2:43 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: " (PS/SP)" < '
Subject: Numbers in regs

-, "Blom2, Brendan (PS/SP)" <brendan.blom2(@canada.ca>

Hi - (In case you missed this and for your consideration), during the call and based on my notes, Randall
mentioned that he would like specific numbers on how many FA are currently prescribed in the regs {(he thinks approx.
264), and how many of those are long guns. I'm not sure if he wants this explicitly mentioned in the deck, or as back
pocket info only.

Thanks,

Amanda
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Bray, Charles (PS/SP), (PS/SP), Featherstone, Ashley (PS/SP); Filoso,
Sondra (PS/SP); (PS/SP)

Subject:

From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:.31 PM
To: Daly, Robert {PS/5P)
Subject:

More...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baker3, Ryan {PS/5P)" <ryan.baker3@canada.ca>

Date: April 27, 2020 at 13:27:09 EDT

To: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koops@canada.ca>, "Daly, Robert (PS/SP)"
<robert.daly@canada.ca>

Cc: "Tomlinson, Jamie (PS/SP)" <jamie.tomlinson@canada.ca>

Hi Randall and Rob,
Tried you both by phone. | understand you’re seeking clarity on this. Can we discuss when you have it?

We've moved the internal dry run to tomorrow.

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Baker

Director, Strategic Communications / Directeur, Communications stratégique
Public Safety Canada / Sécurité publique Canada

Tel: (613) 249-6191

Mabile: {(613) 796-9750

Ryan.Baker3@canada.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koops@canada.ca>
Date: April 27, 2020 at 1:11:51 PM EDT
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Cc: "Bhupsingh, Trevor (PS/SP)" <trevor.bhupsingh@canada.ca>, "Tomlinson, Jamie
(PS/SP)" <jamie.tomlinson@canada.ca>, "Carty, Alexis (PS/SP)"
<alexis.carty@canada.ca>, "Clogg, Chelsea (PS/SP)" <chelsea.clogg @canada.ca>,
"Slatkoff, Ari" <Ari.Slatkoff@|ustice.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Firearms - Proposed Formal Gazette Publication Date - Impact of No
Publication

What!? Will require complete rework of comms products.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2020, at 13:09, Shuttle, Paul (PS/SP) <paul.shuttle@canada.ca> wrote:

Solicitor-Client

Paul Shuttle

Executive Director and Senior General Counsel, Legal Services, Public
Safety Canada

Directeur exécutif et avocat général principal, Services juridiques,
Sécurité publique Canada

Paul. Shuttle@canada.ca
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)
From: Koops, Randall (PS/SP)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Carole Morency
Subject:

Trevor and Lori are discussing at 1515. Do you know anything about this? We can discuss at 1500. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baker3, Ryan {PS/SP})" <ryan.baker3@canada.ca>

Date: April 27, 2020 at 13:27:09 EDT

To: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koops@canada.ca>, "Daly, Robert (PS/SP)"
<robert.daly@canada.ca>

Subject: |

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

Tel: (613) 949-6191

Mobile: (613) 796-9750

Rvan.Baker3@canada.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Koops, Randall (PS/SP)" <randall.koops@canada.ca>

Date: April 27,2020 at 1:11:51 PM EDT

To: "Shuttle, Paul (PS/SP)" <paul.shuttle @canada.ca>

Cc: "Bhupsingh, Trevor (PS/SP)" <trevor.bhupsingh@canada.ca>, "Tomlinson, Jamie

<alexis.carty@canada.ca>, "Clogg, Chelsea (PS/SP)" <chelsea.clogg @canada.ca>,

"Slatkoff, Ari" <Ari.Slatkoff@justice.gc.ca>
Subject: Re:

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
From: Michael Holmes@international.gc.ca
Sent: Thursday, April 30,2020 11:51 AM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: firearms data

Right. When is CG2 expected to be published?

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP)

Sent: April 30, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Holmes, Michael -WSHDC -GR
Subject: RE: firearms data

They will but only after publication in CG2. This hasn’t yet occurred.

From: Michael. Holmes@international.gc.ca <Michael.Holmes@international.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: firearms data

Hmmm.

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Holmes, Michael -WSHDC -GR <Michael.Holmes@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: firearms data

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: firearms data

Thanks Rob- | think | saw a summary of the GnM article

From: Daly, Robert (PS/SP) <robert.daly@canada.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 10:50 AM

Subject: RE: firearms data

Hi Michael,
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Subject. firearms data

Hi Rob —I'm sure you are swamped, so | apologize for seeking this but in speaking with embassy folks,

ould RCMP or CBSA have
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Kennedy, Alex (PS/SP)

From: Berube, Amanda (PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Koops, Randall (PS/SP); Daly, Robert (PS/SP}, (PS/SP)

Cc: (PS/SP); Hassan, Yasmeen (PS/SP); Desrochers, Patrick (PS/SP); Blom2,
Brendan (PS/SP S/SP); St-Georges, Ashley (PS/SP)

Subject: Briefing Summary - Parliamentarians

This afternoon the Parliamentary Secretary, PS along with officials from PS, DOJ, CBSA, GAC, and CFP held a briefing for
Parliamentarians on the government’s announcement on the immediate prohibition of assault-style firearms. PS
presented a deck outlining the elements of the initiative. To note, the tone of the briefing was difficult and the call was
challenging.

MP Cathay Wagantall (Yorkton-Melville) asked why the RCMP web portal was shut down before the announcement. In
response, CFP mentioned that two applications were brought down last night for maintenance, and were kept down to
update the classifications of the affected firearms. The system was up and running approximately an hour after the
announcement.

Overall, MPs were concerned for businesses in their riding, and asked how businesses will be compensated. PS
mentioned that details will be identified later.

MP Daniel Blaikie (ElImwood-Transcona) asked about further information on funding around the buyback program
estimates, and funding for gun smuggling. PS reinforced that details on the buyback program will be identified later.

MP Alex Ruff (Bruce-Grey-Owen Sound) asked about why a definition for these firearms is not provided; however
principals are identified. PS referred to the rationale that the firearms are not reasonable for hunting or sporting
purposes. On request, PS mentioned that the list was determined based on a series of principles, approved by Ministers
through Order-in-Council.

MP John Barlow (Foothills) asked if the buyback program will compensate owners for accessories. No details on the
compensation program is available. PS reinforced that details on the buyback program will be identified later.

A question was asked in regards to the tragedy in NS, and if these measures announced today would have changed

anything in what happened. PS reinforced that the intent of the prohibition is to reduce the number of these firearms on
the Canadian market, and to reduce the possibility that they are employed in mass shootings.
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Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

Document Released Under the Access to
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation

Indivi
2019 1-Jan-19 347
2019 7-Jan-19 329
2019 14-Jan-19 349
2019 21-Jan-19 275
2019 28-Jan-19 367
2019 4-Feb-19 308
2019 11-Feb-19 342
2019 18-Feb-19 394
2019 25-Feb-19 640
2019 4-Mar-19 476
2019 11-Mar-19 501
2019 18-Mar-19 503
2019 25-Mar-19 473
2019 1-Apr-19 323
2019  8-Apr-19 452
2019 15-Apr-19 366
2019 22-Apr-19 339
2019 29-Apr-19 393
2019 6-May-19 387
2019 13-May-19 1023
2019 20-May-19 1735
2019 27-May-19 4457
2019 3-Jun-19 1345
2019 10-Jun-19 564
2019 17-Jun-19 738
2019 24-Jun-19 301
2019 1-Jul-19 198
2019 8-Jul-19 179
2019  15-Jul-19 194
2019 22-Jul-19 190
2019  29-Jul-19 183
2019 5-Aug-19 185
2019 12-Aug-19 303

Business
110
129
120

85
54
65
119
216
417
258
246
158
146
104
180
201
140
189
110
738
296
1961
690
460
379
118
84
65
99
106
182
141
126

5000

4500

4000

2500

3000

2500

2000

1500

100G

500

Gl
4]

4457

1861

1735

1345

1023

738 680 738
56
379

387
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2019 19-Aug-19 201
2019 26-Aug-19 177
2019  2-Sep-19 158
2019  9-Sep-19 194
2019 19-Sep-19 287
2019 23-Sep-19 314
2019 30-Sep-19 239
2019  7-Oct-19 195
2019 14-Oct-19 150
2019 21-Oct-19 336
2019 28-Oct-19 266
2019  4-Nov-19 214
2019 11-Nov-19 363
2019 18-Nov-19 396
2019 25-Nov-19 244

84
62
34
149
166
262
429
494
438
326
273
90
71
57
79

' 47
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2018 2019
1 347 110 303 152
329 129 410 218
349 120 311 188 <000
275 85 359 100
367 54
308 65 4500
342 119
394 216 4000
640 417
476 258
501 246 00
503 158
473 146 &§ 3000
323 104 g
452 180 %E o0
366 201 °
339 140 €
393 189 2 2000
387 110
1023 738 1500
1735 296
4457 1961
1345 690 1000
564 460
738 379 500
301 118
198 84 ;
179 65 1 3 ) 7 g i1 13 15
194 99
190 106
183 182 e P08 - Individusl « 2318 - Businas:
185 141
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33

35

37

39

41

43

45

47

49

51

204
242
275
292
254
230
254
220
228
199
204
222
267
227
254
335
234
234
220
306

106
112

93
156
186
115
171
125

96

60
302
197
131
122
190
213
227
273
203

44

303
201
177
158
194
287
314
239
195
150
336
266
214
363
396
244
337
386
464
196

126
84
62
34

149

166

262

429

494

438

326

273
90
71
57
79

280

315

329
99
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de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation

AR-15 Transters for 2018 - 2019

i,
Y W s

17 19 s 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51
Weeks

~individual 2019 - Business s J{1203 - individual 2020 - Business
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
e la Loifsur l'acces a l'information

Transfers of‘l AR from January 1, 2019

Week Ind. Bus.
1-Jan-19 347 110
7-Jan-19 329 129
14-Jan-19 349 120
21-Jan-19 275 85
28-Jan-19 367 54
Total 1667 498
4-Feb-19 308 65
11-Feb-19 342 119
18-Feb-19 394 216
25-Feb-19 640 417
Total 1684 817
4-Mar-19 476 258
11-Mar-19 501 246
18-Mar-19 503 158
25-Mar-19 473 146
Total 1953 808
1-Apr-19 323 104
8-Apr-19 452 180
15-Apr-19 366 201
22-Apr-19 339 140
29-Apr-19 393 189
Total 1873 814
6-May-19 387 110
13-May-19 1023 738
20-May-19 1735 296
27-May-19 4457 1961
Total 7602 3105
3-Jun-19 1345 690
10-Jun-19 564 460
17-Jun-19 738 379
24-Jun-19 301 118
Total 2948 1647
1-Jul-19 198 84
8-Jul-19 179 65
15-Jul-19 194 99
22-Jul-19 190 106
29-Jul-19 183 182
Total 944 536
5-Aug-19 185 141
12-Aug-19 303 126
19-Aug-19 201 84
26-Aug-19 177 62
Total 866 413
2-Sep-19 158 34
9-Sep-19 194 149
19-Sep-19 287 166
23-Sep-19 314 262
30-Sep-19 239 429
Total 1192 1040
7-Oct-19 195 494
14-Oct-19 150 438
21-Oct-19 336 326
28-0Oct-19 266 273
Total 947 1531
4-Nov-19 214 90
11-Nov-19 363 71
18-Nov-19 396 57
25-Nov-19 244 79

Total 1217 297

2-Dec-19 337 280
9-Dec-19 386 315
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Transfers of‘l AR

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
e la Loifsur l'acces a l'information

rom January 1, 2019

was dated the 30th changed to the 23rd

16-Dec-19 464 329
23-Dec-19 196 99
Total 1383 1023
1-Jan-20 303 152
7-Jan-20 410 218
14-Jan-20 311 188
21-Jan-20 359 100

Total

1753 837

Total

1190 1146

|* As of March 19, 2020

1* As of April 6, 2020

| *As of April 20, 2020

Text

Indicates new data received from RCMP

Indiciates data from R

DIMS 3443325

Indicates monthly totals
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AR-15

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
2020/04/06
2020/04/06
2020/04/13
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
3/22/2020
3/22/2020
2020/03/29
2020/03/29
2020/04/05
2020/04/05
2020/04/12
2020/04/12
2020/04/19
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

BWERE OB UBENOOOUVONNWRNNOUNWNROWEREORN

=
o

~ O NN DO

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

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
3
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

* Week 12 as of March 19 2020
* Weeks 13 and 14 as of April 6, 2020

*Weeks 15 and 16 as of April 20, 2020

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
le Ia Loi sur I'accés a linformation

SIG Sauer SIG MCX and SIG Sauer SIG MPX carbine and pistol Ruger Mini-14 Robinson Armament XCR Rifle

Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date Year Week Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date Year Week
2019 43 BUS 2 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 BUS 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 BUS 0  10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43
2019 43 IND 2 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 IND 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 IND 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43
2019 44 BUS 1 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 BUS 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 BUS 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44
2019 44 IND 3 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 IND 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 IND 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44
2019 45 BUS 13 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 BUS 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 BUS 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45
2019 45 IND 2 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 IND 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 IND 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45
2019 46 BUS 2 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 BUS 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 BUS 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46
2019 46 IND 5 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 IND 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 IND 1 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46
2019 47 BUS 15 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 BUS 0 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 BUS 0  11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47
2019 47 IND 14 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 IND 0 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 IND 0 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47
2019 48 BUS 4  11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 BUS 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 BUS 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48
2019 48 IND 7 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 IND 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 IND 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48
2019 49 BUS 2 12/2/2019 12/8/2019 2019 49 BUS 0 12/2/2019 12/8/2019 2019 49 BUS 0 12/2/2019 12/8/2019 2019 49
2019 49 IND 10 12/2/2019  12/8/2019 2019 49 IND 0 12/2/2019  12/8/2019 2019 49 IND 0 12/2/2019  12/8/2019 2019 49
2019 50 BUS 18 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 BUS 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 BUS 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50
2019 50 IND 5 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 IND 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 IND 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50
2019 51 BUS 4 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 BUS 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 BUS 0  12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51
2019 51 IND 7 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 IND 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 IND 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51
2019 52 BUS 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 BUS 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 BUS 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52
2019 52 IND 2 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 IND 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 IND 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52
2020 1 BUS 1 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 BUS 0 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 BUS 1 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1
2020 1 IND 9 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 IND 1 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 IND 3 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1
2020 2 BUS 8 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2 BUS 0 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2 BUS 0 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2
2020 2 IND 7 1/6/2020  1/12/2020 2020 2 IND 0 1/6/2020  1/12/2020 2020 2 IND 1 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2
2020 3 BUS 10 1/13/2020 1/19/2020 2020 3 BUS 1 1/13/2020 1/19/2020 2020 3 BUS 0 1/13/2020 1/19/2020 2020 3
2020 3 IND 16 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3 IND 0 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3 IND 0 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3
2020 4 BUS 4 1/20/2020 1/26/2020 2020 4 BUS 0 1/20/2020 1/26/2020 2020 4 BUS 2 1/20/2020 1/26/2020 2020 4
2020 4 IND 11 1/20/2020  1/26/2020 2020 4 IND 0 1/20/2020  1/26/2020 2020 4 IND 1 1/20/2020  1/26/2020 2020 4
2020 5 BUS 4 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 BUS 0 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 BUS 0 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5
2020 5 IND 10 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 IND 1 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 IND 0 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5
2020 6 BUS 0 2/3/2020  2/9/2020 2020 6 BUS 0 2/3/2020  2/9/2020 2020 6 BUS 0 2/3/2020  2/9/2020 2020 6
2020 6 IND 7 2/3/2020 2/9/2020 2020 6 IND 0 2/3/2020 2/9/2020 2020 6 IND 1 2/3/2020 2/9/2020 2020 6
2020 7 BUS 2 2/10/2020 2/16/2020 2020 7 BUS 0 2/10/2020 2/16/2020 2020 7 BUS 0 2/10/2020 2/16/2020 2020 7
2020 7 IND 2 2/10/2020  2/16/2020 2020 7 IND 0 2/10/2020  2/16/2020 2020 7 IND 0 2/10/2020  2/16/2020 2020 7
2020 8 BUS 3 2/17/2020 2/23/2020 2020 8 BUS 0 2/17/2020 2/23/2020 2020 8 BUS 0 2/17/2020 2/23/2020 2020 8
2020 8 IND 3 2/17/2020  2/23/2020 2020 8 IND 0 2/17/2020  2/23/2020 2020 8 IND 0 2/17/2020  2/23/2020 2020 8
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M14 Rifle CZ Scorpion EVO 3 Carbine and Pisto Beretta CX4 Storm Carbine

Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date Year Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date Year Buyer Client Type Number of transfers Start Date End Date

BUS 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 BUS 1 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 BUS 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019
IND 0 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 IND 4 10/21/2019 10/27/2019 2019 43 IND 2 10/21/2019 10/27/2019
BUS 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 BUS 1 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 BUS 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019
IND 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 IND 7 10/28/2019 11/3/2019 2019 44 IND 0 10/28/2019 11/3/2019
BUS 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 BUS 2 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 BUS 0  11/4/2019 11/10/2019
IND 0 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 IND 5 11/4/2019 11/10/2019 2019 45 IND 1 11/4/2019 11/10/2019
BUS 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 BUS 1 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 BUS 1 11/11/2019 11/17/2019
IND 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 IND 7 11/11/2019 11/17/2019 2019 46 IND 0 11/11/2019 11/17/2019
BUS 0 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 BUS 2 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 BUS 0 11/18/2019 11/24/2019
IND 1 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 IND 5 11/18/2019 11/24/2019 2019 47 IND 3 11/18/2019 11/24/2019
BUS 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 BUS 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 BUS 0 11/25/2019 12/1/2019
IND 1 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 IND 2 11/25/2019 12/1/2019 2019 48 IND 2 11/25/2019  12/1/2019
BUS 0  12/2/2019 12/8/2019 2019 49 BUS 0 12/2/2019 12/8/2019 2019 49 BUS 0 12/2/2019 12/8/2019
IND 0 12/2/2019  12/8/2019 2019 49 IND 3 12/2/2019  12/8/2019 2019 49 IND 0 12/2/2019  12/8/2019
BUS 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 BUS 3 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 BUS 2 12/9/2019 12/15/2019
IND 0 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 IND 6 12/9/2019 12/15/2019 2019 50 IND 1 12/9/2019 12/15/2019
BUS 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 BUS 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 BUS 2 12/16/2019 12/22/2019
IND 0 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 IND 6 12/16/2019 12/22/2019 2019 51 IND 5 12/16/2019 12/22/2019
BUS 0  12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 BUS 2 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 BUS 0  12/23/2019 12/29/2019
IND 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 IND 2 12/23/2019 12/29/2019 2019 52 IND 0 12/23/2019 12/29/2019
BUS 0 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 BUS 0  12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 BUS 0 12/30/2019 1/5/2020
IND 0 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 IND 5 12/30/2019 1/5/2020 2020 1 IND 3 12/30/2019 1/5/2020
BUS 0 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2 BUS 1 1/6/2020  1/12/2020 2020 2 BUS o 1/6/2020 1/12/2020
IND 0 1/6/2020 1/12/2020 2020 2 IND 12 1/6/2020  1/12/2020 2020 2 IND 4 1/6/2020 1/12/2020
BUS 0  1/13/2020 1/19/2020 2020 3 BUS 2 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3 BUS 2 1/13/2020  1/19/2020
IND 0 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3 IND 5 1/13/2020  1/19/2020 2020 3 IND 1 1/13/2020  1/19/2020
BUS 0  1/20/2020 1/26/2020 2020 4 BUS 0  1/20/2020 1/26/2020 2020 4 BUS 1 1/20/2020 1/26/2020
IND 0 1/20/2020  1/26/2020 2020 4 IND 5 1/20/2020  1/26/2020 2020 4 IND 1 1/20/2020  1/26/2020
BUS 0  1/27/2020  2/2/2020 2020 5 BUS 1 1/27/2020  2/2/2020 2020 5 BUS 0  1/27/2020  2/2/2020
IND 0 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 IND 2 1/27/2020 2/2/2020 2020 5 IND 2 1/27/2020 2/2/2020
BUS 0 2/3/2020  2/9/2020 2020 6 BUS 2 2/3/2020  2/9/2020 2020 6 BUS 0 2/3/2020  2/9/2020
IND 1 2/3/2020 2/9/2020 2020 6 IND 4 2/3/2020 2/9/2020 2020 6 IND 4 2/3/2020 2/9/2020
BUS 0 2/10/2020 2/16/2020 2020 7 BUS 0 2/10/2020 2/16/2020 2020 7 BUS 0  2/10/2020 2/16/2020
IND 1 2/10/2020  2/16/2020 2020 7 IND 6 2/10/2020  2/16/2020 2020 7 IND 1 2/10/2020  2/16/2020
BUS 0 2/17/2020 2/23/2020 2020 8 BUS 0 2/17/2020 2/23/2020 2020 8 BUS 0 2/17/2020 2/23/2020
IND 1 2/17/2020  2/23/2020 2020 8 IND 1 2/17/2020  2/23/2020 2020 8 IND 1 2/17/2020  2/23/2020

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

41 23 0 3227 0 0 230 0 0 4189
42 15 0 2035 0 0 746 1 0 2797
43 22 0 2830 0 0 785 0 1 3638
44 20 0 2853 0 0 702 0 2 3577
45 24 0 2437 1 0 440 1 1 2904
46 25 0 2737 0 0 527 1 2 3292
47 30 0 3349 2 0 551 3 0 3035
48 20 0 3702 0 0 418 1 13 4154
49 14 0 3720 1 2 692 0 0 4429
50 28 0 4238 0 0 768 1 3 5038
51 24 0 4373 0 0 858 1 1 5257
52 9 0 1681 0 0 309 3 0 2002
‘‘‘‘‘ 200 .27 1 343 0 0 66 34 10 46104
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
e 29 0 3154 0 0 541 0 1 3725
10 34 0 3275 0 0 410 6 1 3726
11 19 0 3313 0 0 474 1 2 3809
,,,,,,,, 2 ... 7.0 3 0 0 30 2 0 358%
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
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